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TOWN OFFICERS 

Town Manager, Town Clerk, 
Treasurer, Tax Collector ............................. ............... . 
Tax Assessor .. ..... ... ..... . ........... .. .................. .... .. . ..... . 
Code Enforcement Officer ....................... ... ................ . 
Fire Chief. ......... ................................. ... ................. . 
Road Commissioner ............................. .. ......... .. .... ... . 
Forest Fire Warden .............. .... .. ... ..................... ....... . 
Legal Counsel ......................................................... . 
Public Works Director.. ............................................. . 
Town Planner ............... .. .......................... .. .......... ... . 
Office Manager ..................... ... ........................ ..... ... . 
Asst. Deputy Clerk ............... .......... ... ................. .... .. . 

Asst.. Deputy Clerk .......................................... .. ..... .. 
Secretary to CEO/Assessor/Planner. ............................. . 
Administrative Assistant.. ...... .. ... ............................... . 
Librarian ............ .... ........................ . ...................... .. . 
Assistant Librarian ................................................... . 
Director, Newbegin Center ................................. ..... ... . 
Chief of Services ............ ...... ...... ....... .............. ... ..... .. 
Town Constable/Dog Officer ......... ... .......................... . 

STATE SENATOR 
Jeff Butland 

Paul Bird 
James H. Thomas 
Richard F. Day 
Jon E. Barton 
Paul Bird 
Jon E. Barton 
William Dale 
Neal A. LaVallee 
Richard Cahill 
Donna Hill 
Meredith E. Davis 

Connie Hall 
Helen Taylor 
Dorothy Fogarty 
Eska Wink 
Karen Taylor 
Dean Bennett 
Richard A . Wood 
Paul Mingo 

State House Address: Home Address: 
State Senate P.O. Box 431 

Cumberland, ME 04021 Senate Chamber 
Augusta, Maine 04333 
Senate Phone 289-1505 829-5357 
or toll-free 1-800-423-6900 (sessions only) 

REPRESENTATIVE TO LEGISLATURE, DISTRICT #44 
Donnell P. CalToll 
State House Address: 
House of Representatives 
State House 
Augusta, ME 04333 
Rep. phone 289-1400 

Home Address: 
P.O. Box 1320 
Gray, Maine 04039 

657-4028 

..,. 
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SCHOOL BOARD MEMBERS 

Name Address Term Telephone 
Gail Bodwell 19 Yarmouth Rd. 7/93 657-4321 
Roy Bagley Charlonate Terrace 7/93 657-2220 
Susan Austin Yarmouth Road 7/94 657-4100 
David Gray Long Hill Road 7/94 657-2183 
Andrew Hutchinson Peacock Hill Road 7/94 926-4381 
Rosemary Fitch Intervale 7/94 926-4936 
RoJean Tulk Poland Spring Rd. 7/95 926-4319 
Janet Churchill Town Farm Road 7/95 926-3332 
Marla Muzzy Two Rod Road 7/95 657-2288 
Jonathan Young Pine Drive 7/95 657-4813 

CABLE TELEVISION/PUBLIC ACCESS COMMITTEE 
Three (3) year term - Seven (7) members 

Sally Johnston, Chair 7/94 
Anthony Cook 7/94 
Richard Dietz 7/95 
Gerald Steeves 7/95 
Eric Riback 7/96 
Greg Diehl 7/96 
Craig Clark 7/96 

PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE 
Three (3) year term - Seven (7) MembersfTwo ex-officio members 

Anthony J. Cook, Chair 7/95 
Gary Wood 7/94 
Harry Lawler 7/94 
Michael Carroll 7/95 
Jim Gillies 7/96 
Richard C. Wood 7/96 

SOLID WASTE COMMITTEE 
Three (3) tear term - Seven (7) membersfTwo (2) alternates 

Richard H. Dietz, Chair 7/93 
John D. Welch 7/93 
Mae Beck 7/94 
Robert Woodbury 7/94 
Richard Budd 7/94 

GRAY WATER DISTRICT 
Dale Mosher, Chair 
Bruce Sa wyer 
Robert C. Clark 
Henry Cormier 
Charlotte Gardner 
James Foster, Supt. 

7/96 
7/93 
7/94 
7/95 
7/97 
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DRY MILLS SCHOOLHOUSE COMMITTEE 

Mae Beck, Co-chair 7/93 
Pam Wilkinson, Co-chair 7/93 
John D. Welch 7/94 
Norma Liberty 7/94 
Nancy McMinn 7/94 
Yvonne Wilkinson 7/95 
Beverly Prince 7/95 
Jim Stewart 7/95 

GRANGE NO. 41 SCHOLARSHIP FUND COMMITTEE 
Three (3) & five (5) year tenns - Five (5) members 

Carol West 7/94 
Roger Lowell, Principal 7/95 

LAND BANK COMMISSION 
Three (3) year tenn - Seven (7) members 

John D. Welch, Chair 7/94 
Pam Wilkinson 7/94 
James Morey 7/95 
Barbara Gorrill 7/95 
Charlotte Gardner 7/96 

ORDINANCE REVIEW COMMITTEE 
Three (3) year tenn - Five (5) membersffwo (2) alternates 

Pam Wilkinson, Chair 7/95 
Wilma Arsenault (all.) 7/93 
James Foster 7/93 
John H. West 7/94 
Anneliese Schultz 7/94 
John D. Welch 7/95 

PARK & RECREATION COMMITTEE 
Three (3) year tenn - Seven (7) membersffwo (2) alternates 

Jean Libby 7/93 
Pam Wilkinson (all.) 7/94 
Charlotte Gardner 7/94 
Karen Garneau 7/95 
Joy Hayes 7/95 
Diana Mosher 7/95 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
Three (3) year tenn - Five (5) membersffwo (2) alternates 

Wilma B. Arsenault, Chair 7/93 
Lionel Levinstone 7/93 
Ann Gass 7/94 
H. Scott Harrison 7/95 



AFFORDABLE HOUSING ALLIANCE 
Three (3) year tenn - Five (5) members 

Mae Beck 7/94 
Richard H. Dietz 7/95 
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CHARLES BARKER SCHOLARSHIP COMMITTEE 
Indefinite term - Four (4) members 

Audrey Bums, Diana Mosher, Barbara Hughes 

CONSERVA TION COMMISSION 
Three (3) year tenn - Seven (7) membersffwo (2) alternates 

Barbara Gorrill, chair 7/93 
E. Miriam Bisbee 7/93 
Pam Wilkinson 7/94 
Caryl Widdowson 7/94 
Amy Stratford 7/95 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE 
Three (3) term - Seven (7) members 

Peter Crichton, Chair 
Gordon McCleary 
Dan Gilliland 
Robert Woodbury 
G. Michael Vadas 

TOWN COUNCIL 

7/95 
7/93 
7/94 
7/94 
7/95 

Three (3) year term - Five (5) members 
John D. Welch, chair 7/93 
John H. West 7/93 
Audrey Burns 7/94 
Richard H. Dietz 7/94 
Anthony J. Cook 7/95 

BOARD OF ASSESSMENT REVIEW 
Three (3) year tenn - Three (3) members 

Gerald Kimball, Chair 7/94 
Hubert Cobb 7/93 
Robert C. Clark 7/94 

LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
Three (3) year term - Five (5) members/One (1) alternate 

Joseph Jones, chair 9/94 
Susan Blanchard 9/94 
Sonja Ward 9/94 
Arlene Celler 9/95 
Stephen McPike 9/95 
Gordon Strout (alt.) 
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PLANNING BOARD 
Three (3) year term - Five (5) membersffwo (2) alternates 

Richard Bohnson, Chair 7/94 
Alton Palmer 7/93 
Daniel LaPointe 7/94 
Brian Johnson 7/95 
Denny Denham 7/95 
Michael Shaw (all.) 7/95 

GRAY TOWN COUNCIL 
Report of the Chair 

Town of Gray 

Citizens of Gray, 

For this year as always, the Council had many issues before it. Some are as 
follows: 

-The landfill closure was completed. John West became our first full member 
of the Regional Waste System Board of Directors. We have stili solid waste 
problems, but the Council is trying to find the best answer to them all. 

-We have had a full year of our police services being provided by both 
Cumberland County and the Maine State Police. I think this has worked well for 
our town. 

-Town Commillees were updated, members reappointed and duties defined. 
-The laX rate was stabilized at $I5.50/thousand, with the old problem of how 

to balance spending and taxes and at the same time provide for our people what 
they want and need still an issue. 

John Welch 
Town Council Chair 
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REPORT OF THE TOWN MANAGER 

December 17, 1993 
Honorable Members of the Gray Town Council and Citizens of the Town 

of Gray, Maine 

Dear Councilors, Ladies and Gentlemen: 

Enclosed is the first annual financial audit comparing two fiscal year 
periods; period one ending, June 30, 1992 and the present period June 30, 1993. 
The adjacent graphs expand on the following relationships: 

For the period ending June 30, 1993, the ending cash balance was 
$1,517,671 as compared to June 30, 1992 $1,419,783.00. Accounts payable 
increased by $26,342.00. 

Outstanding taxes for the period ending June 30, 1993, are $290,897.00 as 
compared to $362,323.00 for period June 30, 1992. 

The rate of Tax Collection for fiscal 1993 is 93%; as compared to 91 % for 
June 30, 1992. 

The Undesignated General Fund Balance for fiscal 1993 is $1,519,174.00 
as compared to $875,119.00. 

The Town has not borrowed any Tax Anticipation Note Loan Funds during ' 
fiscal 1993. 

I want to recognize all factors that are the center of this effort. The Town 
Council for their tireless effort, commitment and dedication in allowing me the 
purpose to meet the Town's financial plan. 

The central effort is our valuable Town employees, whose dedication and 
valuable assistance is an important asset to our Town and to me personally. 
Our team is constantly trying to increase productivity and reduce costs at the 
same time. A major upgrade in this direction is Meredith Davis's effort to 
convert automobile registrations to computer. This effort will produce 
automobile excise registration material and generate effective record keeping, 
extending our efficient operations. 

This combination makes the environment here in the town office efficient 
and productive; however, due to lack of space, it will be necessary to either add 
on to the current Town Office or relocate to a site, such as Pennell Institute, 
where all Town Office employees will be on the same floor. 

Our Public Works Director, Neal LaVallee's effort to contain the amount 
of salt entering the aquifer overlay zone and other areas of a sensitive, 
environmental nature in the Town is to be commended for both prudent use of 
scarce resources and controlling costs. 

The community of Gray is important to our growth and orderly 
advancement. We need to be careful of its preservation and to reinforce the 
heritage of Gray. 

As ever, I stand trial by attainment and accomplishment and whether or not 
the events benefit the Town. The community is the singular component of 
this endeavor and if our community is unable to progress without the 
contributions of all interested parties. Gray continues to benefit from your wise 
guidance; we look forward to this continuing community commitment. 

Respectfully submitted, 
Paul Bird, Town Manager 
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Senator Jeffrey H. Butland 
District 27 
State House Station 4 
Augusta, Maine 04333 

THE MAINE SENATE 
116lh Legislalure 

Annual Report 

P.O. Box 431 
Cumberland, ME 04021 

A Message from 
Senator Jeffrey H. Butland 

Maine faces an estimated $1 billion budget deficit for the next two-year 
budget beginning July, 1993. The time for State House business-as-usual is 
gone. That voter message was evident in this year's elections. Therefore, I will 
be joining my colleagues in looking at the state budget process anew. 

Maine people are simply overtaxed. We are the fourth highest taxed state in 
the nation and the highest taxes New England state. I believe the Legislature's 
first goal in addressing the budget deficit is to create a streamlined , more 
efficient government. 

As a member of the Joint Standing Committee on State and Local 
Government, I will playa key role in any governmental restructuring efforts. 
This commillee also considers legislation in other areas including: ethics in 
government; the Legislature and the legislative process; boards and 
commissions; constitutional officers; constitutional amendments or 
resolutions, and state employees and officials. 

I am encouraged with the caliber of state senators and representatives in the 
116lh Legislature. Cooperation seems to be the key word. 

Let me take this opportunity to thank those of you who have already offered 
me your thoughts and concerns for Maine's future. I value your suggestions. I 
encourage everyone to get involved in the political process. We can never have 
too many good ideas. 

My home phone is 829-5357. I can be reached at Augusta at 287-1505 or 
you can leave a message for me using the toll-free line 1-800-423-6900. 

Sincerely, 

~~-:\ \\-~'-----f 
Jeffrey H. Butland 
State Senator 



Donnell P. Carroll 
2 Fairview Avenue 

PO. Box 1320 
Gray. Maine 04039· 1320 

Tel : 207·657·4028 

To the Citizens of Gray 
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HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES 
STATE HOUSE AUGUSTA 04333-0002 

287-1400 ' 

It is with mixed emotions that I write my last report to you for the Town 
Report. We have worked on a vast number of issues over the past dozen years. 
WE have given back to the community a sense of belonging, a sense of 
participation and a sense of involvement. We have done that by building 
bridges between the State and the town; by building consensus on issues that 
d'ivide us; by listening and by respecting the views of one another. Let the 
future continues these practices so that we live the theme .... 

"When you care, we can make a difference" 

I have been honored to serve the people of Gray. The experience has been one 
of tremendous opportunity, tremendous personal growth and tremendous over 
all satisfaction. I wish to say with the sincerest of feeling, thank you for the 
privilege of serving you. 

There is much that needs to be done for Gray and for the State. I ask that you 
continue to communicate with one another. I ask that you continue your 
commitment to the governing process at all levels. I ask that you continue to 
seek resolutions to problems by compromise and mutual respect. I ask that you 
remember that is is your duty to vote, your obligation to speak up, your 
government to make work for you and with your. 

Thank you for your support and your faith in me. May God bless and watch 
over you and the town. Let's continue to work together to make this the best 
community in the State. 

lannest regards, /} 

~ - CM4 I( }{.-~ 
Donnell P. Carroll 

State Representative 
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REPORT TO THE T01VN ASSESSOR 

The purpose of the Assessors Office is to locate, appraise and assess taxes on 
all taxable real estate and personal property within the town. This is done by 
inspecting properties that have had building permits taken out on them, and 
when time allows by inspecting properties at random (State law mandates that 
every property shall be inspected once every four years). In addition it is the 
responsibility of the Assessor to maintain town tax maps, ownership records 
and property records. Annually, veterans and blind exemptions, tree growth 
applications, and numerous State Bureau of Taxation forms are completed and 
submilled by the assessor's office. 

1993 and 1994 will see the completion of an eighteen month property tax 
equalization project. this is a plan to review, inspect and reassess each property 
in the Town of Gray. There are two primary reasons for conducting this project. 
First, Maine State Law requires it and second, more importantly, it will help to 
bring beller uniformity to property tax assessments. The town plans to conduct 
this project using the town's staff and some temporary professional assistance. 

Part of the town's plan is to provide educational workshops for town's 
taxpayers. There informal meetings will be designed to give a better 
understanding of why the town if pursuing this project. As unpopular as the 
property tax is in most communities, we believe that we can bring better equity 
to assessments through this equalization. 

If any taxpayer has any questions about this project, do not hesitate to contact 
the assessor's office for more information. 

Respectfully submitted, 
JAMES H. THOMAS, CMA 
Assessor 
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OFFICE OF CODE ENFORCEMENT 
Report/or 12 months ending June 30,1993 

This office reviews applications and issues permits for building, electrical, 
internal and external plumbing work and inspects this work. it assists residents 
and nonresidents Oing application to the Zoning Board of Appeals, the 
Department of Environmental Protection, the Department of Health Engineering, 
Flood Plain application, Natural Resources Protection Act and Great Ponds Act. 

This office serves to answer inquiries to any of the above matters as well as 
provide assistance for various other matters pertaining to Local, State, and 
Federal codes. This office also handles inquiries directed to the Code Officer's 
function as Health Officer for the Town of Gray . 

. We issued a total of 210 building permits between July 1, 1992 and June 30, 
1993 for an estimated total construction cost of $4,543,703. 

This figures includes permits for the construction of 56 single family units, 2 
duplexes and 2 commercial building. The majority of the remaining permi~$ 
issued were for additions (38), garages (19), decks (29) renovations (20), and 
storage sheds (22). We also issues 144 plumbing permits and 113 electrical 
permits during this period. 

I wish to express my gratitude to the Town Officials, office personnel and the 
citizens of Gray with whom it is a pleasure to work. Also, special thanks to 
Zoning Board of Appeals members for the cooperation and assistance given me 
as advisor to the Board. 

Respectfully submitted, 
Richard F. Day, 
Certified Code Enforcement Officer 
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REPORT OF THE TOWN PLANNER 

This report covers the period of July 1, 1992 to June 30, 1993. Activities 
center around the categories of Comprehensive Planning, Planning Board 
activities, Ordinance Review, Affordable Housing, Economic Development, 
Grantsmanship, Transporl<llion and Development. 

Comprehensive Planning 
Work continues on the implementation of the Comprehensive Plan. As of this 

writing, approximately 127 of the 176 strategies set forth in the Comprehensive 
Plan have been implemented. 

Planning lloard Activities 
The Planning Board reviewed and approved twenty-two Shoreland Zoning 

Applications, nine Subdivision Plans, seven Conditional Use/Site Plan Review 
Applications, and twenty-six miscellaneous items. 

Ordinance Review Committee 
Nearly all of the Ordinance Review Committee meetings consisted of study 

and review of a proposed new revised Zoning Ordinance and map and a proposed 
Phosphorous Control Ordinance for the lake watersheds. 

Affordable Housing 
As of this writing, the Town is working closely with York-Cumberland 

Housing, Inc. of Gorham in putting together a proposal for a 25 unit affordable 
housing development on Depot Road. 

Economic Development Committee 
The Economic Development Committee continued discussing ways and means 

to improve the economic climate in the Town of Gray. Current discussion is 
centering around procedures for establishing a Chamber of Commerce or 
Business Persons Organization for the community. 

Grantsmanship 
The Town continues to strive to take advantage of State and Federal grant 

programs that are of benefit to the Town. 

Transportation 
The Town is working closely with the Maine Department of Transportation 

and the Maine Turnpike Authority in developing plans to address the Route 26-
Turnpike traffic problem in the Town of Gray. 

Development 
Some of the development occurring during the year included the plans for a 

National Weather Service Complex on Route 231, the construction of the new 
Miller Refrigeration Business on the Lewiston Road, the opening of the Studio 
[or the Living Arts in the village, the opening of the Country Folks Restaurant 

1 
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across from the Gray Plaza, the forty-four lot May Meadow Woods Subdivision 
on Egypt Road, and a proposed medical officc building on Shakcr Road. 

The Town is indebted to all the town officials, committees and citizens who 
strive to make Gray a better place to live, work, and play. 

Rcspectfully submitted, 

Richard F. Cahill 
Town Planner 

ZONING BOARD OF ApPEALS 

The Zoning Board of Appeals heard five requests for variance. Several requests 
,were made but were withdrawn. Two disability variances were approved, one 
with a condition. The other three variances were approved due to the unique 
circumstances of the property and the granting would not alter the character of 
the locality. 

The Zoning Board of Appeals meets the first Monday of the month and needs 
one regular member and two alternates. 

I would like to thank board members for volunteering their time and effort on 
behalf of the people of Gray. Also, a thanks to Richard F. Day, Code 
Enforcement Officer, for 'acting as our advisor. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Wilma B. Arsenault, Chairperson 
Lionel Levinstone, Vice Chairman 
Anne Gass 
H. Scott Harrison 
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REPORT OF THE FIRE CHIEF 

I am pleased to submit my report of the year 1992-1993. 

The Department has been extremely active this past year. In August of 1992 
the membership took on the task that they would like to purchase some type of 
Extraction Tool (Jaws of Life). This was kicked off with our Annual Chicken 
Barbeq ue with a goal of $15,000. Through numerous donations from many 
organizations and individuals as of June 3D, 1993, we had received just over 
$12,000. I would like to thank all of you for your generous support and 
contributions. 

The members have continued their training efforts in many different ways 
which include the following: Cumberland County Attack School (10 members), 
Bureau of Forestry (22 members), First Responder Course (12 members), 
Advanced Pump Course (7 members), and also along with all this our regular in­
house training with an average of 24 members participating on Monday nights 
and weekends. The dedication of the members represent some 2500 hours of their 
time. 

In preparation for the extraction tool the members of both Fire and Rescue 
have made a commitment to make themselves available when needed. This team 
has been training not only in extraction but in other types of emergencies. 

The Dispatchers have been busy this past year. The following is a summary of 
what they have been doing: Burning Permits, Fire Calls, Rescue Calls, and 
General Information calls making a total of some 21,552 functions. They also 
provide radio communications for the Public Works Department and the Dog 
Control officer. I want to thank them for a job well done. Without them we 
would be lost. 

I would like to thank the Citizens for their cooperation in regards to Burning 
Permits. We issued 673 this past year. Permits are required at all times. Permits 
are not issued as a general rule during the daytime Monday though Friday. Once 
we receive snow then permits will be issued during the weekdays. If you have 
any questions, please call Dispatch at 657-3931. 

Once again, I would like to remind the Citizens of the Town that we still have 
not put any money in the Reserve Account which really concerns me. We are 
depending on equipment that is twenty-five years old as First Response. This 
equipment had been scheduled to be replaced--atthis time, due to lack of funds, 
we are not moving forward. 
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I would like to thank the Fire Department of New Gloucester, Cumberi ,md , 

Raymond, Windham, North Yarmoulh, and Pineland for their continued Mutual 
Aid Agreements and assistance when needed. 

I would like to thank all the Rescue members for their assistance and support 
when needed. 

The Fire Department responded to some 180 calls this past year. During the 
past five years we have responded as follows: 

1288 1282 -- -1920 1221 (6 mns,) 1222 1223 

Vehicle 19 11 22 11 16 14 

Auto Accidenls 61 62 64 19 50 53 
Chimney Fires 15 16 11 10 15 14 

Grass & Woods 15 17 24 07 12 16 

Structure Fires 14 03 06 04 11 6 

False Alarms 20 13 15 14 14 18 

Miscellaneous 48 40 26 20 56 46 
Mutual Aid Q:3 15 12 07 Q8 13 
Totals 206 177 180 92 182 

180 )' ,' 

I would like to thank my officers and members for their continued support and 
service to the Town of Gray. We still need more members. If anyone is 
interested, please feel free to attend our monthly meeting on the Second Monday 
of the month or any other Monday night at the Public Safety Building as you 
will find some type of training going on. Once again thanks to one and all for 
your continued support. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Jon E. Barton 
Fire Chief/publie Safety Coordinator 

GRAY RESCUE UNIT 

To the Citizens of Gray: 

The Gray Rescue Unit has been very active during the last year. We have 
responded to 452 incidents from July 1, 1992 through June 30. 1993. this 
resulted in 336 transports to hospitals in Portland and Lewiston. We have seen a 
greater number of simultaneous calls which are covered by the use of our second 
ambulance. The ambulances are housed at Central Fire Station. During the 
summer months we continue to house an ambulance at Village Station to 
provide better response to calls. 

The Rescue personnel have continued with their training and several members 
have increased licensure levels. Presently. we have three Observers. fourteen 
Emergency Medical Technicians. three Emergency Medical Intermediates. two 
Emergency Medical Critical Care, three Paramedics and four Auxiliary Members. 
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Gray Rescue and Gray Fire Department not only share the same facilities but 

act as a team. This is most evident at structure fires and incidents involving 
extrication. These require the joint effort oj both departments. The spirit of 
coordination and cooperation is greatly apprcci ~iled. 

The membership of Gray Rescue is to be commended for their dedication to 
the citizens of the Town of Gray. 

Respec tf ull y , 

Richard A. Wood 
Chief of Services 

?'""4;~, 
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REPORT OF THE GRAY PARKS & 

RECREATION DEPARTMENT 

To the Town Manager, Town Council and Citizens of Gray: 

It is with great pleasure that I submit to you the annual report of the Gray 
Parks & Recreation Deparunent. 

Gray Parks & Recreation continues to keep pace with the many demands of 
the town needs and desires. There has been a substantial increase in the variety of 
programs being offered along with an overall increase in the general number of 
participants. This indicates that during economically difficult times, townspeople 
utilize recreational activities to a greater extent. 

The following is a list of the past year's programs and activities that have been 
offered through this deparunent. 

Star Science Classes, Gymnastics, Learn-to-Ski Program, Drama Workshops, 
Shotokan Karate, Adult open gym-basketball, Adult competitive volleyball, 
Tentative Steps Fitness for Adults, After-school open gym, Summer Day Camp, 
Friday Field Trips, LillIe Feet Soccer, North American Soccer Camp, Beginner 
Tennis Lessons, Field Hockey Camp, Youth Soccer-Fall, Cheerleading 
Workshop, Youth Basketball League, Toddler Play Group, Hang-Time 2 on 2 
Basketball Tournament, Senior Citizen BBQ, Karate Tournament, Our 
Community Celebrates '93, and Christmas Craft Fair. 

What does the future hold for Gray Parks & Recreation? Plans for some future 
activities will include: Outdoor Adventurer Program for Teens, Weight Training 
for Adults & Teens, Competitive Volleyball Leagues and Tournaments, 3 on 3 
Men's Basketball League. Along with more special events and community 
involvement. 
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Ncwbegin Community Center is alive and kicking. Not only are there new 

doors and a newly refinished gym floor, but the smell of fresh paint will be in 
the air. Currently 5 out of 7 nights the gym is being used for basketball, 
volleyball, dog training and obedience classes, and karate. Facilities are 
continually being utilized for special events and public/private functions. 

I would like to thank the Recreation Committee for their continued support, 
expertise and guidance. Special recognition should be given to our many 
volunteer coaches, civic groups, instructors and part-time/seasonal staff who 
make the activities and programs a success. 

Respectfully submitted. 
Dean Bennett 
Gray Parks & Recreation Director 

GRAY HISTORICAL SOCIETY 

Work continues on the complete cataloging of the Society's collection. We 
had active participation of our Society members with the "Organization of Area 
and State Nonprofit and All-Volunteer Museums." 

Meetings, work sessions, and tours of the museum's collection have been >, 

confined to April-October due to the lack of heat in the Museum area, however 
programs of historical interest have been presented in cooperation with the 
Friends of the Gray Library, at the library. Also, tours have been given to school 
groups, Brownies, Cub Scouts, and other interested parties at the Museum in 
Pennell. 

Visitors are welcome, not just for our open house at "Old Home Days" but 
other times and may call our curator for access to the Museum. 

Margaret Sawyer, Curator 
John Welch, President 

REPORT OF THE PENNELL INSTITUTE 
ALUMNI ASSOCIATION 

July 18, 1992 to July 17, 1993 

We have not been very active this year. Our president, Kenneth Morey, retired 
and went west. We have heard very little from him since November of 1992. 

Our vice president, Leslie Taylor, took over in the spring and we held our 
annual meeting on July 17, 1993. 

New officers eleCLed were: President, Leslie Taylor; Vice President, Elsie 
Bisbee; Treasurer, Yvonne (Skilling) Wilkinson; Secretary, Earla (Whitney) 
Bonney. 

Next year (1994) will be our banquet year. 
Respectfully, 
President Leslie Taylor, Vice President Elsie Bisbee, 
Treasurer Yvonne Wilkinson, & Secretary Earla Bonney. 
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REPORT OF THE GRAY PUBLIC LIBRARY 

This was a very eventful year at your library. During the year 21,772 
books, videos and audio tapes were loaned to our citizens. 

Your library was open for 35 hours each week, staffed by one full time 
employee, one part time (5 hours a week) and seven volunteers who gave at 
least 3 hours of their time each week. 

We had to be very careful in book purchases due to our budget, $4000 
for books, $1000 for periodicals. This money was augmented by funds 
which were raised by the Development Committee last year, by your 
thoughtful gifts, and by your support of the "Guilt Jar". 

The Friends of the Library have been a very active and important part of 
your library community. Organizing the book sales, the many programs, 
the monthly video library and all their other endeavors were greatly 
appreciated. 

Story hours every Friday, conducted by a group of dedicated and caring 
volunteers was well attended. Many school and community groups utilized 
your library and we will continue to provide services to all segments of the 
community. 

The library automation was started in August 1992 when we received 
our computer and by the end of the fiscal year about 1/3 of the books, 6,500 
have been computerized. 

In June our beloved librarian, Eska Wink, resigned. She had been and 
will continue to be an asset to Gray. Eska worked long hours under 
difficult conditions, always with a smile and a kind and helpful word. We 
will miss you Eska! 

Respectfully submitted 
Joe Jones - Chainnan 
Gray Public Library Trustees 

GRAY HEALTH COUNCIL 
To the Citizens of Gray, 

Your Health Council wishes to thank the Town of Gray for their support and 
we also wish to thank the First Congregational Church of Gray for the use of 
the Parish House. Without this assistance, we would have difficulty in finding 
the type of space available for our functions. We have four adult health 
screenings a year, which include testing for anemia, colorectal cancer, 
cholesterol, diabetes and blood pressure. Our clinic in October is for flu shots 
only. Well Baby Clinics are once a month, the second Wednesday of each 
month. W.I.c. is on the second Thursday of the month. OUf adult health clinics 
are on the third Tuesday of every other month. 

We still have some equipment for your use when needed on a recovery time 
limit. Wheelchairs, commodes, walkers, canes, and crutches are available. 

If you have need of these, please call 657-3766 and I will assist if possible. 
Respectfully submitted, 
Agnes Stansfield 
Chairperson 
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PUBLIC ACCESS COMMITTEE 

*Re-arranged seating on the stage in Stimson Hall to 
make it more convenient for the School Board. 
*Rewired the control room to make it more user 
friendly for the volunteers. 
*Installed new lighting for live broadcast from 
Stimson Hall. 
*Constructed 2 new stands for TV cameras. 
* All live shows are now televised with two cameras. 
*Installed a switcher for more interesting 
programming using 2 cameras. 
*lnstalled a new graphics computer and software to 
make the community bulletin board more interesting. 

SOLID WASTE COMMITTEE 

*Started working on plans to dispose of construction/demolition debris. 
*Worked with SAD #15 to divert their solid waste, including food 
waste, from the transfer station. 

GRAY CEMETERY 

The going's tough and times are hard and it's rather quiet in the old grave yard. 
Our budget is low this year so we only accomplished a minimum of projects. 
Thanks to the Great Provider, we had a mini drought, therefore reducing our 
mowing and that gave us time for other chores that did not involve any great 
expense. One of our achievements was to paint the old hearse house more 
recently referred to as the tool house. We also started to paint the iron fence 
which runs along the north side of the cemetery. 

We continue to fill and seed depressions around the yard. We also cut the 
bushes and wooded growth on a small elevation near the gravel pit and had it 
leveled by a bulldozer. We fine graded and raked the area and seeded it thus 
providing space for an additional 100 graves at some future date. All at a 
minimum cost. I thank the cemetery workers and trustees for their support and 

understanding. 

Gerald M. Kimball 
Superintendent 
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REPORT OF THE GRAY CEMETERY ASSOCIATION 
JANUARY 1. 1992-JUNE 30, 1993 

Cash on hand January 1, 1992 

Receipts: 

Egbert Andrews Fund 
Interest, Fleet Bank 
Interest, Casco Northern 
Grave openings 
Sale of Graves 
Town of Gray, Appropriations 
Town of Gray, interest 
Trust funds 
Flower Fund 
Interest, Flower Fund 
Reimbursement 

Disbursements: 

Payrolls 
Government taxes 
Supplies 
Equipment hire 
Gas and Oil 
Insurance 
Cemetery dues 
Babb's Greenhouse 
Service charges 
Investment for 1991 
Flower Fund 
Fleet Bank, Trust fund 
Investment for 1992 

$ 37.44 
3,479.20 
1,400.62 
4,200.00 
4,250.00 
6,000.00 
3,555.32 
1,000.00 

500.00 
237.17 

43.70 

$ 8,701.56 
2,396.36 

810.11 
1,665.00 

180.00 
200.00 

40.00 
340.62 

40.22 
220.00 
500.00 

1,000.00 
620.00 

Balance, June 30, 1993 

Fleet Bank 
Casco Northern Bank 
Flower Funds-Casco 
Egbert Andrews Fund 
Savings Account, Casco 

TRUST FUNDS 

$ 1,832.57 

$24,703.45 

$26,536.02 

16,713.87 

$ 9,822.15 

$32,719.89 
21,555.00 
2,400.00 

524.34 
386.76 
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DEATHS 
July 1, 1992 through June 30, 1993 

Ackennan, Phyllis 
Ames, Theodore J. 
Avery, Joseph J. 
Bernier, Ida A. 
Bernier, Roland J. 
Berry, Ralph W. 
Boulanger, Vincent S. 
Brown, Perley F. 
Brown, Rose M. 
Burgess, Lucy 1. 

I • 
Douglass, Ehzabeth E. 
,Gunther, Virginia L. 
Harrison, Archie 
Lawrence, Harold P. 
Leamard, Ethel 
Libby, Leland W. 
Merrill, Albert E. 
INorton, Walter J. 
Peach, Diane D. 
Pepin, Eva L. 
Potter, William A. 
Prince, Guy O. 
Proctor, Ruth 
'Radzik, John R. 
I 

,Roberts, Mary J. 
Sime, Eleanor O. 
,Tayman, Melvin E. 
'Wakefield, Elizabeth M. 
Wallace, Winifred 

April 10, 1993 
December 11, 1992 
October 23, 1992 
February 23, 1993 
November 7,1992 
September 30, 1992 
January 5, 1993 
April 27, 1993 
March 21,1993 
April 24, 1993 
March 3,1993 
January 8, 1993 
January 14, 1993 
January 14, 1993 
March 25,1993 
December 16, 1992 
August 20, 1992 
February 10, 1993 
May 19, 1993----
March 1, 1993 
June 6, 1993 
November 29, 1992 
January 29, 1993 
November 26,1992 
September 18, 1992 
August 16, 1992 
October 27,1992 
September 23,1992 
March 18, 1993 

Gray, Maine 
Gray, Maine 
Portland, Maine 
Gray, Maine 
Gray, Maine 
Gray, Maine 
Gray, Maine 
Portland, Maine 
Yarmouth, Maine 
Portland, Maine 
Windham, Maine 
Gray, Maine 
Portland, Maine 
Portland, Maine 
Portland, Maine 
Portland, Maine 
Portland, Maine 
Gray, Maine 
Gray, Maine 
Lewiston, Maine 
Gray, Maine 
Portland, Maine 
Gray, Maine 
Gray, Maine 
Portland,Maine 
Lewiston, Maine 
Portland, Maine 
Portland, Maine 
Portland, Maine 

, 
( '. 

/ 
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REPORT OF THE MAINE STATE POLICE -
TROOP B 

Dear Gray Town Council: 

Please find enclosed an annual report for July I, 1992 to June 30, 1993 for 
police services requested by citizens of the Town of Gray for police services 
requested by citizens of the Town of Gray and provided by the Maine State 
Police. It is important to realize when reviewing these incident requests, that 
primarily all the data is formulated through requests for service from the citizens 
within the community of Gray, and are not in comparison with officers 
initiating an incident. 

The Maine State Police are pleased to provide to the community of Gray, 
through Trooper Jeffrey Smith, the D.A.R.E. program at the Gray-New 
Gloucester Middle School in an effort to educate our young children in the 
dangers of substance abuse and the choice they will have in the very near future. 
WE look forward to working closely with School Supt. Woodbury and his staff 
to help meet their needs now and in the future. 

We continue to offer in-service training to all our officers so that well trained 
troopers can best meet the concerns of the community, whether it be a minor 
traffic infraction or a major criminal investigation. These officers continue to 
have numerous valuable resources available to them at all times whether it be 
the mobile crimevan, aircraft, accident reconstruction specialists, or canine 
officers to mention a few. 

Those officers have worked to reduce the average response time to those 
incidents within the Town of Gray by 23% this past year, while requests for 
service continues to increase monthly. 

We look forward to working with you and your community in the coming 
year, and can promise continued prompt and professional public service to meet 
those needs. 

Sincerely. 
Lieutenant Ronald C. Harmon 
Maine State Police 
TroopB 
Commanding Officer 

TOWN OF GRAY 
July 1, 1992 - June 30, 1993 

Total incident requests: 755 
Criminal Investigation 139 
Traffic Enforcement 296 
Other Investigation 320 
Drug Investigation 1 



Criminal i"nvestigations: 
Assaults 
Burglaries 
Thefts 
Motor Vehicles 
Forgery 
Criminal Mischief 
Drug Cases 
Domestics 
Disorderly Conduct 
Harassment 
Kidnaping 
Threats 
Suspicious Investigation 

Missing Person 
Arrest on Warrant 
Attempt to locate 
Cruelty to Animals 
Criminal Trespass 
Protection Order 
Juvenile Runaway 

Traffic Enforcement: 
Driving Under the influence 

Pedestrian Complaints 
Accident Investigation 

Personal Injury 
Property Damage 
Unfounded 
Nonreportable 
Late Report 

Traffic Enfor. Requests 
*Summons Issues 
*Warnings Issued 
*Defective Motor Vehicle 

Equipment Warnings 
*Patrol Check 
Abandoned/Towed Vehicles 
Assist to other Agencies 

at motor vehicle accidents 
Direct Traffic 
Aid to Motorist 

*Officer generated incidents 

(not included in incident total) 
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8 
15 
42 
4-3 Recoveries 
1-8 Negotiating Worthless Instruments 
9 
3 
9 
22 
18 
I 
2 
55- 4 Open Doors/Windows 

29 Autos 

3 
3 
10 
1 
1 
3 
2 

24-

12 

18 
58 
12 
33 
6 
58 
205 
424 

242 
60 
22 

13 
9 
31 

16 Pedestrians 
6 Other 

13 Arrests 
3 Liquor Violations 

Public Service Requests: 
Alarms 

Bank 
Residents 
Business 

Noncriminal Investigation 
Public Service Requests 

Building Check 
Public Speaking 
K-9 Calls &/or demos 
Other 

Fingerprinting Details 
Lost/Found Articles 
Personal Escort 
Vin Verification 
Aid or Referral to 

other agencies 
Assists to Sheriffs Dept. 
Referrals from Gray 

Dispatch 

2 
8 
20 
109 

18 
8 
6 
9 
2 
6 
4 
2 

8 
19 

4 
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Unpaid Taxes 1991 
Personal Property Taxes 
June 30, 1993 

Allen Studio 23.34 
Cyr Auction Co. 23.34 
Gelco Space 36.57 
Goode, Maxwell R. 2.33 
Gray Rental Inc. 94.92 
Holmes, Johnny 85.58 
Howell's Gun Shop 13.23 
Lapoint, Daniel T. 93.36 
Morang, Frank 4.67 
Portland Broadcasting 2,061.70 
Steeves, Janet 15.56 
The Incredible Edible 108.14 

Cyr Auction Co. 
Delightful Mess 
Goode, Maxwell R. 
Gray Dove Printing 
Gray Rental, Inc. 
Holmes, Johnny 
Howell's Gun Shop 
Lapoint, Daniel T. 
McKeen TJ & Sons 
Misco Mainl. & Supply 
Morang, Frank 
Portland Broadcasting 
Steeves, Janet 
The Incredible Edible 
Valente. Michael III 
Total 

48.60 
1.97 
4.86 
2.91 

197.64 
178.20 
27.54 

194.40 
850.97 

94.77 
9.72 

4,293.00 
32.40 

225.18 
22.68 

6,349.27 

Valente. Michael III 10.89 Unpaid Taxes 1993 
Total 2,573.63 Personal Property 
Unpaid Taxes 1990 J 30 1993 
Personal Property Taxes une , 
June 30, 1993 Alexander, Grover 51.15 

Atlantic Color Lab 181.21 
Holmes, Johnny 156.20 *Copelco Credit Corp. 71.05 
Howell's Gun Shop 23.43 Cyr Auction Co. 46.50 
Morang, Frank 7.81 Delightful Mess 12.40 
Portland Broadcasting 4,029.65 DMS, Inc. 266.60 
Steeves, Janet 26.55 *General Elec. Cap. Corp. 7.77 
Valente. Michael III 18.74 Getchell Bros., Inc. 31.00 
Total 4,262.38 Gray Dove Printing 604.50 
Unpaid Taxes 1989 Gray Rental 189.10 

P T Holmes, Johnny 170.50 
ersonal Property axes Howell's Gun Shop 15.50 

June 30, 1993 *Jones Beach, Inc. 32.55 
Lapoint, Daniel T. 186.00 

Credit Corp. of Maine 15.60 Made Auto Auction 75.95 
Gray Rental, Inc. 133.20 *Maine Snack Food Co. 114.70 
Holmes, Johnny 120.00 McKeen, TJ & Sons 1,078.80 
Howell's Gun Shop 18.00 *Milliken, Vernon 3.87 
Morang, Frank 6.00 Misco Mainl. & Supply 181.35 
Portland Broadcasting 3,200.40 *Northstar Leasing 1.42 
Tilcon of Maine 271.20 Portland Broadcast, Inc. 4,175.70 
Valente. Michael III 14.40 *Sevee Maher Engin. 355.72 
Total 3,778.80 So. Me. Coca-cola co. 58.84 

U · 1 Steeves, Janet 31.00 
npaId Taxes 992 *Triad Systems Corp. 314.65 

Personal Property Taxes Valente. Michael III 21.70 
June 30, 1993 Total 8,279.53 

*Paid after June 30, 1993 Alexander, Grover 
Allen Studio 

26.73 
48.60 
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TOWN OF GRAY 
OUTSTANDING TAXES AS OF JUNE 30, 1993 

TOWNOFGRAV 
OUTSTANDING TAXES AS OF JUNE 30,1993 BlANCHARD ROBERT S llimu U2l.I.u 108.S0 

II. ADELL DAVID W &< 406. 10 BLANCHARD ROBERT S 29.4S 
MARlBETH A BlANCHARD ROBERT S ALEXANDER GROVER 1,016.80 119.3S 

ALEXANDER,GROVER SI.IS 
BlANCHARD ROBERT SINCLAIR 1,864.6S 

.... AllEN DANFORD D SR S9O.13 
>I; BOURASSA DONALD M 1,943.10 

... ALLEN DONALD H, DA VID 0'" 13.50 '* BOUTIN ARMAND P 581.25 
CUETARA JOAN A ... BOWLES NORMAN 

')Co AMMANN BEVERt Y B '" 10.98 51.35 

CHARLES * BOWLES NORMAN 
ANDIiRSON JEFFERY R '" 1,488.00 293.12 

BRENDAJ BRACKLEY GLENN 
to ANDERSON JOHN ~SO.22 411.20 

RHONDAN * BRAJNERD STANLEY M '" 
ASHLEY SANDRA l 525.83 NANCYW 

2.89 

It' BRANI MARTIfA FRANCES 
ATIfEARN lORETI'E R '" 608.89 12.41 

MICHAElD lr BREAULT STEPHEN D &< 
A1l..ANTlC COLOR LAB 181.21 lYNDAJ 

549.41 

11 AUDEITE RONALD C 1,250.8S 
BROWN ALANS 1,086.55 

EUZABETH A BROWN DANA C '" 
AUDEITE RONALD C 516.15 CAROL A I,IOO.SO 

EUlABETHA BROWN STEPHEN &< 

AUDEITE RONALD C '" 1,289.60 UNDA 1.50 

EUlABETH A BRUNS CHARLES SR 
" BAGLEY BONNIE J &< 943.11 96. 10 

ROYW BRUNS CHARLES SR 
... BAKER PETER M &< 433.53 I, 111.80 

SHERYlO BRUNS TAMMY I 
'J BALFOUR ROBERT I &< 692.8S 1,030.15 

ANNTOINEITE 1I BURNELL BONNIE S 
'" BALFOUR ROBERT I &< 316.65 101.31 

ANTOINEITE * BURNS SHAWN MICHAEL 
'It BALFOUR ROBERT I. II &< 234.0S 111.80 

TRACIE lYNN * BUTLER LAWRENCE E &< 
BANE BRENT R &< 568.IS 213.13 

SARAHM 
VIROINIAM 

BEALROSE P 123.OS C.C.T.F.C.U. 110.05 
ClO IEFFREY P WHITMAN 

BEARDSLEY EDWIN l &< 1,054.00 CARDONA MICHAEL 240.91 

TERRI CARR lAMES 
• "" BEAUUEU lORANDA D 1,060.20 CARR EUlABETH 880.40 

CARROLL HOLLY I 
BELLAVANCE ZACHARY 852.S0 1,143.90 

It CARTWRIGHT FREDERICK I 

'* BERG RUSSELL P 19.14 381.50 

BERG UNDA S CHAM OFF JAMES E &< NORRIE B 
... BERNIER ROlAND I &< 628 .52 1,161.15 

IDA A .. CHAPMAN ALAN 0 

'* BEST IEROME M &< 822.21 540.11 

WENDY R ClOU11ER MICHAEL C &< 

'* BIBBER REBECCA S 522.69 SUSAN C 1,235.35 
... COGAN lAMES P &< JEAN M &< 

lit BISBEE ELSIE ONELLA 321.62 COGAN lAMES N &< MARCELLA II .... 
:I' COLE EUGENE P 

'* BISHOP FOSTER &< 603.12 291.93 

II: 
PAUUNE * COLEMAN PAUL E &< 
BISSON DAVID M &< 865.61 RACHAElB 594.43 
MARCIAl COu.ET MICHELLE 

* BLAXE EVERETT S &< 404.55 123.22 
DOR01lIY l * COLLYER BROOK ASSOC 
BLANCHARD ELEANOR C &< 292.95 604.50 

GALE M l< COLLYER BROOK ASSOCIATES 
BLANCHARD GALE M 524.61 156.55 

BLANCHARD GALE M 399. 12 
'" COllYER BROOK ASSOCIATES 141.25 

BLANCHARD ROBERT S 24.80 
lie COllYER BROOK ASSOCIATES 1 .... 15 
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,,: COLLYER BROOK ASSOCIATES 

156.55 * DOUGLASS ELlZABE'rn 
6.66 

;j< COLLYER BROOK ASSOCIATES ~ DRAVES RALPH W &. 2,051.85 
144.15 GEORGEAN 0 

I< COLLYER BROOK ASSOCIATES DRISCOLL 10HN 187.55 
144. 15 

* COLLYER BROOK ASSOCIATES 
186.00 

DROUIN SARAH 6 739.35 

t- COLLYER BROOK ASSOCIATES DUDLEY NA rnANIAL 609.37 
144. IS 

*' COLLYER BROOK ASSOCIATES DULAC RAYMOND P 1R &. 954.80 
186.00 SHARON A 

' .. COLLYER BROOK ASSOCIATES DUNN DAVID&. 2,382.35 
147.ll LOWE PETER 

*' COLLYER BROOK ASSOCIATES DUPUIS 10SEPH H 1R 1,776.30 
144. 15 

II!. COLLYER BROOK ASSOCIATES 
151.90 DURGIN DENISE M '211.71 

;k COLLYER BROOK ASSOCIATES 
218.55 * DURGIN DENNIS 12.84 

" COLLYER BROOK ASSOCIATES 156.55 DURGIN DENNIS M &. 658.75 

¥ CONNEEN rnOMAS F &. 
CARLENE 

210.02 
MARYF 8.48 *' DURGIN DIANNA 

* COOLBROrnSALLY SS5.95 
" DYKE CAROL 190.65 

~ COPELCO CREDIT CORP EDWARDS TIMOTHY R 416.09 
71.05 EDWARDS ANITA M 

COPP ELEANOR M, RONALD W, &. -.: EMERY HILDA M 81.84 
3,380.55 

COPP ELVIN H 
11 EVANS MARY C 948.60 

COPP HOWELL R 2,816.35 

CORCORAN BRUCE B ET AL 4' FARMER DOROrny 296.95 
809.10 

COTES ROBERT A &. FARMER DOROrny L 322.40 

CLAIRE A 12.76 

CRA VER DANIEL B &. 1,577.90 *' FARNHAM 1EROLD W 1,095.85 

HELEN I 
CRYSTAL LAKE LAND TRUST ... FARRELL ROBERT 11R &. 11.26 

KEVIN 1 MCCARrny TRUSTEE 
6.49 

JOAN 
CRYSTAL LAKE LAND TRUST 1,394.45 * FARRIN TERENCE W 283.65 

" KEVIN 1 MCCARrny TRUSTEE 
CUMMINGS DANIEL B &. 752.71 FARRIS MICHAEL W 1S8.10 

RODRIGUEZ DIANA L * CURRAN MICHAEL 1 &. 671.15 FICKETT ROGER K 479 ,72 

EILEEN M 
... CURRY EUlABE'rn * FIELDS MARILYN R 329.37 

7.7S C/O WlWAMS O'LEARY 
CtrnllR CALVIN T 1,706.55 * FILES WlWAM 6 Ill.55 

UNDAB 
CYR AUCTION CO 46.50 ... FIU!S WlWAM E 124.00 
JAMES &. ROSEMAJUE CYR UNDAB 
CYRJAMES&. 3,689.00 * PISHER ROBERT B 13.88 
ROSEMAJUB &. CLARK JUUET A 

eYR ROBERT L " 7.32 '" fiSK STEPHEN W &. 1,86I .SS 

DOW H AIl.AN " MARSHA LP 
AUC6M 
FLETCHER DONALD L &. I,SS8.7S 

DAGGETT CHAJU.ES III 6.20 LYNN KAY 

DALE MARX e 494.4S PLETCHER KENNE'rn E ll8.SS 
ClO RICHARD LOWE 
DANIELLO DENNIS &. 478.17 * FLORlDlNO GA VINO G &. 07 
JOYCE PLORIDINO CANDACE S 

... DAY UNWooD M 892.80 
1( FLORIDINO GA VINO J &. 7.20 

* DECESERE FRANK P 383.62 
CANDACES 

:I\' POGO JOHN P &. 582.02 

.&' DECOSTER DAVID &. 3.86 
NORMAC 
FOGG LORINDA J 2SS.20 

CArnERlNE * DEHETRE DONALD A &. 988.90 * POLEY MAURICE G " 303.02 
LAlLA E ROLANDER 
DEUGJITFUL MESS 12.40 POSTER WALTER&. 478.95 
DEBORAH MITCHELL· rnOMPSON SHIRLEY 
DELOSH NOREEN T 367JS * FRIEDMAN JOYCE LEWIS 79.05 

DEMERS AUCE E &. 3,72I.S5 '* FRIEDMAN JOYCE LEWIS 66.65 
FRANCIS X 

a: DIBIASE NICHOLAS M TRUST 676.57 * PRIEDMAN JOYCE LEWIS 379.58 
BINGHAM CONSTANCE C TRUSTEE 
OMS INC 266.60 



Town ofGra~ 21 
FROTTON GEORGE E JR &< 1,379.50 HAMILTON KARL&< 1,405.85 

PATRICIA A ERlCAJ 
.¥- GAFFNEY PAUUNE M 3.41 HAPGOOD MARIORIE 1,722.05 

1< GAGNE BARBARA J 170.SO :Ie 
ClO SALLY OUELLETTE 
HARDY NANCY Ii 13.88 

'" GAGNE BARBARA L 66 .65 11 HART ROBIN RAE 31.97 

¥ GAGNE BARBARA L 42.36 ~ HART ROBIN RAE 44.17 

11 GAGNE MAYNARD 124.00 HAWKllS EUZA B &< 28 .69 

GAGNON BRUCE PETAL 968.15 
HAWKES F BWNE '" ALMA V 
HA YES NELSON BEDFORD JR 579 .70 

GAGNON LAURENT R &< 1,790.25 HEATH SfEVEN E 
243 .35 OIANNAM &<JUDITH N 

i(. GALE RICHARD S 942.40 HElM MONIKA 
1,455.45 

"'DEANNAR 
GARNEAU SHANNON T '" 27 .96 'X HELVER PAUL'" 

240.25 
KAREN MAUD 

:to GEEARUNE 124.17 HITCHCOCK GEORGE W '" 
1,226.05 KATHERINET 

'It GEISTERT DAVID R 276.61 HODGE RICHARD J '" 27\.25 HELEN F 
i' GENERAL ELEcrRlC CAP. CORP. 7.77 HODGE RICHARD J '" 598.30 

'" HELEN F 
GERARDO DA VJD MICHAEL 20UO HOLMES JAMES M '" 547.15 
ClO HIRNING MYRAS 

to GERARDO JOHN EDWARD 125.55 HOLMES JAMES S '" 77.50 MYRAS 
'ok GERARDO PETER THOMAS 150.94 HOLMES JOHN M 

47.27 

GETCHELL BROS INC 31.00 HOLMES JOHNNY 
22\.65 WILLARD C FARNHAM 

GILCHRIST ROBERT B 351.36 HOLMES JOHNNY 
170.50 

'" PAULAJ * GIWLAND DANIEL W SR 1,726.70 HOWELLS GUN SHOP 
15.50 C/O HOWELL COPP 

GLANTZ ANDREW G '" 133.30 * HUMPHREY GEORGE L 
RONALDA 748.65 

GOBEIL ROBERT 105.40 « HUMPHREY GEORGE L 
327.05 

lk GODIN L.ARRY J '" 513.05 

CINDY L 
* HUMPHREY GEORGE L 170.50 

• OOLDRUP EUZABETH E 63$.$0 :Ie HUMPHREY GEORGE L '" 548.70 
BARBARAN * GORHAM ACRES· INC 243.35 ;t; HUMPHREY NATHAN 812.18 

11 GORHAM ACRES INC 12\.67 HUNTLEY DARRELL '" 
KATEL 

438.65 

1/1 GORHAM ACRES INC 12\.67 k. INDUSTRIAL WELDING '" 
MACHINE INC 

434 .00 

* GORHAM ACRES INC 243.35 * IRACEFRANCESJOANNE 467.32 

* GORHAM ACRES INC. 19.37 JACOBSEN CYNTHIA A 578.92 

GORHAM JOHN S 767.25 JENNINGS ARLENE 252.6S 
ClO JAMES ALFRED GLANTZ 

I< GRANT ROSS W 1,030.7S * JOHNSON STEPHEN F '" 1,07\.05 
CAROLS *' GRANT RUTH 1,360.90 ~ JONES BEACH INC 32.55 

;; GRAY AUTO PARTS C/O MORREU 874.97 '* JONES CYNTHIA L 882.78 
'" SEAVEY GERALD * GRAY DOVE PRINTING 604 .50 JONES PHIUP W 347.46 SARA HOLMAN/JEANNE ADAMS 
GRA Y INDUSTRJAJ. ASSOCIATES 3,664.20 * JORDAN TIMOTHY L '" 4.85 

189. 10 
STACIAARA 

GRA Y RENT AI., INC JORDAN W1WAM H '" 221.65 

* GREEN JOHN M '" 546.37 
RUTH Y 
JUDKJNS DANIEL L '" 325.50 MARSZALKOWSKJ JUDITH * GROVES LAUREN A'" 6.61 MEl.INOAV 

809.87 
PAULC ~ JUNIEWlCZ ALEXANDER J '" 

:Ie HALE ROLAND W '" 4.33 THELMA R '" REBOSIK FAYE R 
807 .55 

DEBORAH 1. ;t( KELLER ELGA 
HAMILTON ARTHUR 0 623.60 

1t KELSO KATHERINE A 1,012. 1S 
ADEN/SEM * HAMILTON HERBERT C 115.47 
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KENNEDY WIlliAM 0 " 1.461.8' i<; MACOMBER PHTWP E & 5)).18 
PATRICIA A ANNEE 

15.95 KlMBALL BRUCE 1.680.20 MADE Al1TO AUcnON 

~ KlMBALL JOYCE A 632.~2 MAILHOT DIANE J 2.053 .15 

*- KlMBALL MILDRED 31.11 
"UONELB 

1.601.40 MAINE Al1TO DEALER EXCHANGE 
C/O BERNARD KlMBALL 
KlNNEY FRED T & 834 .61 MAINE Al1TO DEALER EXCHANGE 889.70 
JEANNIE 

8)~ .61 1l~ .10 KlNNEY FRED T &1 11: MAINE SNACK FOOD COMPANY 
JEANIE E 

485 .92 1.376.40 KOCH MELVIN J" MAINS ROBERT" 
JUDITH A BETTY LOU 

118.57 * KURZMANN DANIEL M " 1. 181.10 :I': MALONEY JOHN 
LISA J MALONEY DEBBIE 

9.200.80 * L.D. ASSOClATES 85.20 MAPlEWOOD ASSOCIATES 

lie LACY CARL E 911 .21 :I< MASON THOMAS & ~5 .12 

LADOUCEUR UNDA SUE 159.50 

'* 
BAGLEY BONNIE J 

1.656.95 MASON THOMAS C" 

11: LANGILL DAVID L" 530.81 LYNN K 
82~ .6O lI: MCCARTHY THOMAS P 

CATHERINE A 
306.90 "SHARON L 

15 .67 LANIER PHIlliP L" :I< MCCOLLOR HELENE G " KATHLEENT 
186.00 WENDALL 

2.93 LAPOINT DANIEL T ... MCCOURT DAVID LAND SURVEYORS 
lARRlVEE MARTHA 661.85 11: MCDONALD ROGER G 465.00 

Ii LATHAM HAROLD W & 152.67 
MCGRAW JOHN E 1,061.75 NANCY L 

20.92 " HILDAT ~ LAUGIfTON JOHN 
MCGRAW WALTER" 24-4.47 

LAURITSEN STEVEN E 1.122.20 JACQUELYN 
1,018.80 11: MCKEEN TJ " SONS 

* LEA vm DONALD S " 2.036.70 * MCKENNA H DONALD JR 142.60 PHINNEY BRYAN H M 
"t' LEGGE PETER A 1,151.65 "*= MCLEAN 10HN A 697.50 

*' LEIOIfTON JEFFERY B " 230. 17 1.829.00 
CHERYL A 11. MCLEOD DAVID W 

"* LEVESQUE JOAN E 817.19 588.22 ~ MCLEOD PETER J " 
UBBY DAVIDA 37.20 DAVIDT 2,059.95 MCPHAIL lACK A 
UBBY DAVID A" IRENE A 232.50 "UNDA A 135.62 1< MERCHANT DEBORA " 
UBBY HARRY HRS OF 440.32 NORMAN 20).63 * MERCHANT ERNEST E ~ UBBY LEE lANE 8.42 

10. 10 ,., METIVIER THOMAS R " 

* UBBY LESUE S " 1.077.25 KJUSTA 1 1,334.55 SUSAN L MIlLER CHJUSTOPHER 
UBEJtTY DANIEL A SR 1.646.10 * MilliKEN VERNON 3.87 

UBERTY DANIEL A SR 5,637.35 SONNYS OUTllOARD SERVICE 
702.92 * MilliKEN VERNON F '*' UBERTY DANIEL A SR " IOS.OI 
IIU5 UNDAE MISCO MAlNT" SUPPLY CORP 

UBERTY MICHAEL 254.20 "* MITCH EUGENE ET AI.S 974.95 
UBERTY MICHAEL 215.90 C/O LAWRENCE MITCH lR 

2.490.85 ~ MONROE JAMES C/O 
UBERTY MICHAEL 254.20 NORTHERN SECURITY PRODUCTS 

905 .20 MOORE STEPHEN B " UBERTY MICHAEL 254.20 LORRAINE] 
813.75 MORGAN ROBERT 0 " 

1(.. UGGETTO FREDERICK H SR 427.02 BURROUGHS DAVID T UGGETTO JUNE A 
1{. MORRELL JAMES H" 3.OS '* LOVEm BURLEIGH H 69.92 ADA JOSIE "TATE WIlliAM * MORRJLL GEORGE R 1.1S4.75 

LUCAllEUJ BRUCE F " 295 .21 
SANDRAJ 

'It MORRJS MARGUERITE N 10.49 

* MACDONALD VINCENT 79.82 
C/O PHIUP EASLER 

MORRIS RONALD W " 369.67 lK MACEACHERN ROBERT W 334.80 
BETSY A * NAPPI FRANK M 9.04 11( MACEACHERN ROBERT W 1.866.20 
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~ N ... PPI FRANK M 11.19 * ROSS SANDRA 1 ;2.52.40 

cl S ... LLY W *' N ... PPI FRANK M 14.91 
:I( ROSSIIOYCE S 151.11 

~ NELSON H ... ROLD ... IR 121.23 
"S ... NDR ... M 

~ RUSSO 10HN 0 104.62 

*' NELSON W ... YNE &. ROBERT C * SAM ... RALPH W &. 155.00 
341.20 SAM ... KATHARINE H . 

NIELSEN CHRISTOPHER &. '* SANBORN TIMOTHY C " 521.16 
SUSAN H 1,551.55 ELLEN 0 
NlSS ROBERT S * SCHULTZ SP ... ULDING &. 80.00 

509.95 ANNEUESE 
'lK NISSEN SADIE, EST ... TE OF *' SEVEE MAHER ENGINEERS • 355.12 

ClO OLENN R ANDERSON 2.29 C/O MCKlN SITE TRUST 
:I( NORniSTAR LEASINO 111 SHANAHAN EDWARD I 1,222.95 

1.42 

1< NOYES CORP :I( SH ... W TAMIIO 1,041.60 
2 ,658.25 

ODDOPHILUP lI' SHE ... WTWAM I ET AL 334.02 
440.91 

'lI'. OUVER RICHARD &. .-.: SIMPSON DOROTHY I 54.2.5 

CONCETr ... 606.82 
;t< SIMPSON ELLEN MORSE 26.32 

OLSON 10HN ... MRS 120.15 
~ SINCLAIR ROBERT W 310.11 OLSON RICHARD P 

.. P ... CKARD EDWIN E" 161.91 
P ... TRlCI ... l * SlOSBERG MARK D 841.65 

. * PARADISE NOEL E &. 
LOISM 

22.5.41 
SMALl HOW ... RD &. 1,601.35 

.. PARKER NORM ... I 811.10 P ... TRlCI ...... 
SMALl KENNETH 165.85 

P ... TTERSON ROY D &. 512.12 801 .90 WENDY 1'1 SMITH DORIS 
PETERSEN BRIAN R &. 641.90 1,655.65 ' .. DIANEE SNOW STANLEY C 
PHELAN SANDRA H 302.25 SNOW MARIANNE ... 

*' SOU'THERN MAINE COC ... ·COLA CO 
58.84 

'II PHIWPS CYNllJI ... W 1,405.85 1.15 
"" ST CLAIR PHYLUS M PHlNNEY TIMOTHY I 388. 12 UFEEST ... TE 404.63 

11: PLUMMER STEPHEN I * STAAXEY W ... LTER R &. 
145.95 JUNEM 

.'f( PLUMMER WlWAM ... 146.41 STEEVES JANDT 31.00 

* PLUMMER WlWAM ... 16.16 .. SUWV AN IOSEPH M 461.90 

."* POLlARD W ... YNE R 2, 161.61 .. SUWVAN ROBERT B &. 60.00 
US ... B 

PORTLANDBROADC ... S11NGINC 5.888.45 SWAN JOHN W " 261.95 
HlOOINS TIMOTHY ... 

PORTLAND BROADC ... S11NO INC " , 115.10 SWAN 10HN W" 61 .22 
HIOOINS TIMOTHY ... * POTVIN OARY l cl 615.35 lK SWElT ORVILlE " 10.85 

DIAN£O SHIlU.EY R 
" PROCTOR DOROTHY P (TRUST) 331.25 T" C CONSTRUCTION INC 399.90 

PROCTOR OEORGE W 
1( PROVOST SUSAN 136.40 lI' TALBOT FRANCIS 1''' 41 .95 

HELEND 
~ RAMS ... Y P ... TRICI ... 421.55 TAMEPHIWP ... 548.10 

REEF lEAN C 1,520.55 It; T ANOU ... Y BERNADETTE M 316.65 

-.: RHUDE 10HN M &. 636.21 T ... YLOR EUOT P" 1,396.55 

MARYANN 170.50 
'mIUU L 
TAYlORLEOT 199.95 

RICH TRACY PO BOX 494 

RICHARDS WIl.1.lAM 
1,2.51.05 .. TAYlOR PAMELA I' 21.01 

2,168.30 TliRRANO DEANNA M 1,168.10 
RICHMOND HOLDINGS CORP 

ROBERTS KAREN 
1,309.15 mOMAS PAULA B 32.15 

595.91 ~ mOM ... SON HAJlRY D JII cl 194.52 
1( ROBINSON LAWRENCE E JEANNlEM 

ClO RON PAlU.OVE 1,421.35 TIBBIiT1'S AL V AM " 124.00 
RODERICK THOMAS L OJ &. mERES ... NANCYC 131.15 .It TIBBETTS 10HN W 1,361.S8 
RODWAY lAMES ... 

"ANN M 
~ TRIAD SYSTEMS CORP 314.65 
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'* TROIANO GUY A 
8< KATIlLEEN A 
TRUDEL MICHAEL Ii 

~ TRUSCOTT KENNEn! 08< 
DOROTIlY J 
TUCCI aARY" • 
ANN MARIE 

"" TUPPER JONATIlAN C 
8< RAMONA 0 
TURXlNOTON M LEE 

TURNER DAVID W 
"ANITA S 

* nJRNER WlUJAM T JR 

~ VADASGLENNM8< 
VICXJ B 

i' VALENTE KATIlERINE J 8< 

MICHAELAJR 
VALENTE MICHAEL III 

VALRENINC 

'110 VAUOHN MICHAEL P 8< 
DIANIiA * VERRILL LEWIS E 8< 
COLLEEND 

~ VICKERY FLORENCE B 8< 
BRANSCOMBE JR 
VIEL RAYMOND P 8< 
AGNES L 

~ VILLACCI NICHOLAS H 8< 
JOANNEB 
VILLACCI ROBERT S 

WALKER HAROLD 

;II. WAlKER JOHN W 
8< PATRICIA 0 
WALKER S CRAlO 8< 

i DAWNH . * WATSON STEPHEN J 8< 
! JUNE E 
* WESTl..AXE JUDY 

* WHITE BRADFORD J 

lie WHITE RALPH A 
8< ELAlNIi 
WHITE RALPH A " ELAINE S 

WHITNEY TODD C" 
NANCYK * WILBUR RlCHARD 8< 
DOLLY * WILKINSON DANIEL J 8< 
PAMELA A 
WIlliAMS FREDERlC W 

'it WIlliAMS GARY R 8< JAN L 
ClO JAN FALCIONE 

~ WlLUAMS JENNIFER 

WILSON JEFFERY T 8< 
LAURlEJ 

~ WILSON NORMAN E 8< 
MARGARETR * WINO FLOYD A 8< 
JAQUEUNE 

1'- WING JACQUEUNE R 8< 
FLOYD 
WING TIlOMAS W " 
COLLEEN A 
WINTERS HERMANN 0 8< 
LAURlEJ 

562.65 

604.50 

21.02 

161.17 

25s.68 

663.29 

1,119.10 

251.10 

822.27 

313.87 

21.70 

3,425.50 

634.41 

424.29 

2.62 

504.51 

413.07 

542.53 

325.50 

1.08 . 

4.791.80 

1.333.00 

426.01 

117.62 

2.182.40 

1,457.00 

1,599.60 

413.as 

10.as 

1,427.16 

332.47 

39.67 

1,736.00 

1.422.90 

300.70 

306.90 

1,089.65 

84S.74 -

'*' WlSLOWSKI DAVID C 8< 498.32 
ELAINE DUNNE 
WOOD RlCHARD 8< 221.62 
PATRlClA 
WOODBURY FRANK W 201.S0 

>r. WOODBURY JEFFREY A 768.80 

WOODMAN JOHN 126.32 
PO BOX 78S 
YOUNG LORRAINE Y 1,029.20 

TOTAL: 289 1 4U4 

*Denotes taxes paid after 
June 3D, 1993 
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TOWN OF GRAY 

OPEN ITEM TAX DETAIL REPORT 1992 
JUNE 30, 1993 

Owner 
Audelte, Ronald C. 
"'Balfour, Robert I. 
"'Balfour, Robert I. 
"'Balrour, Robert I. II 
Beal, Rose 
"'Beardsley, Edwin 
Bellavance,Zachary 
Blanchard, Eleanor C. 
Blanchard, Robert S. 
Blanchard, Robert S. 
Blanchard, Robert S. 
Blanchard, Robert S. 
Blanchard Robert Sinclair 
Brackley, Glenn 
Brown, Alan S. 
"'Brown, Dana C. 
Bruns, Tammy J. 
Carr, James 
Carroll, Holly J . 
Chamoff, James/Norrie 
Cloutier Michael C. 
"'Collyer Brook Assoc. 
"'Collyer Brook Assoc. 
"'Collyer Brook Assoc. 
"'Collyer Brook Assoc. 
"'Collyer Brook Assoc. 
"'Collyer Brook Assoc. 
"'Collyer Brook Assoc. 
"'Collyer Brook Assoc. 
"'Collyer Brook Assoc. 
"'Collyer Brook Assoc. 
"'Collyer Brook Assoc. 
"'Collyer Brook Assoc. 
"'Collyer Brook Assoc. 
"'Collyer Brook Assoc. 
"'Collyer Brook Assoc. 
Copp, Eleanor M./Ronald 
Copp, Howell 
Corcoran, Bruce B. el al 
"'Curran, Michael J . 
Culler, Calvin 
Cyr,James 
"'Dehetre Donald A. 
Delosh, Noreen T. 
"'Drinkwaler, AllOn E. 
"'Driscoll, John 
Drouin, Sarah H. 
Dulac, Raymond P., Jr 
Dunn, David 
Dupuis, Joseph H., Jr. 
"'Evans, Mary C. 

Balance 
1,307.34 

244.62 
724.14 
244.62 
860.22 
359.13 
891.00 
153.09 
56.70 
62.37 
12.96 
15.39 

974.43 
274.55 
695.26 

1,150.20 
1,077.30 

663.46 
1,195 .56 

1,219.86 
966.21 
631.80 
150.66 
150.66 
228.42 
163.62 
150.66 
194.40 
194.40 
163.62 
153.9U 
150.66 
153.90 
163.62 
158.76 
150.66 

3,533.22 
2,943.54 

845.64 
701.46 

1,783.62 
2,069.29 
1,033.56 

231.29 
617.32 
196.02 
768.77 
498.96 

1,507.75 
112.32 
991.44 

"'Farnham, Jerold W. 1,145.34 
Fisk, Slephen W. 1,945.62 
Flelcher, Donald 1,660.50 
FOSler, Walter & 420.88 
"'Friedman, Joyce Lewis 1.50 
"'Frollon, George E., Jr. 1,441.80 
"'Gagne, BarbaraJ. 178.20 
"'Gagne, Barbara L. 69.66 
"'Gagne, Maynard .20 
Gagnon, Bruce P. el al 1,012.50 
Gagnon, Laurent R. & 935.55 
Gilliland, Daniel W. Sr. 1,495.77 
Glantz, Andrew G. & 81.59 
"'Godin, Larry J. 536.22 
"'Granl, Ross W. 149.64 
"'Granl, Rulh 1,422.36 
"'Hamiilon, Karl L. 897.53 
"'Hapgood, Marjorie 1,680.29 
Heim, Monika 355.18 
HilChcock, George W. 1,281.42 
Holmes, James M. 571.86 
Holmes, James S. 81.00 
Huntley, Darrell & 458.46 
Jordan, William H. & 115.83 
Kennedy, William D. & 1,534.14 
Kimball, Bruce 1,629.57 
Ladouceur, Linda Sue 677.76 
Lanier, Philip L. & 33.56 
Lauritsen, Steven E. 1,172.88 
"'Leavitt, Donald S. 2,128.68 
Libby, Davis A. & Irene 364.50 
Libby, Leslie S. & 1,125.90 
Liberly, Daniel A. Sr. 5,891.94 
Liberty, Daniel A. Sr. 552.14 
"'Maceachern, Roberl W. 243.12 
"'Maceachern, Robert W. 307.36 
"'Mailhol, Diane J. 366.62 
Maine Au\o Dealer Exch. 929.88 
Maine AulO Dealer Exch. 7,950.96 
Mains, Robert & 28.31 
Maplewood Assoc. 9,616.32 
"'Mason, Thomas C. & 865.89 
McGraw, John E. 1,[09.70 
"'McLeod, David W. 386.56 
"'Merchanl, Mary Jane 216.26 
"' Monroe, James <:/0 2,603.34 
Moore, Slephen B. & 946.08 
Morgan, Robert D. & 850.50 
"'Ne[son, Wayne ~ R?bert C.362.88 

I, 
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Neilsen, Christopner & 1,621.62 
Niss, Robert S. 532.98 
*Parker, Norma J. 910.44 
*Petersen, Brian R. & 677.16 
*Phillips, CynthiaW. 1,469.34 
*Phinney, Timothy J. .60 
Portland Broadcasting, Inc. 6,154.38 
*Powlesland, James & 4.52 
Rich, Tracy 508.68 
Roberts, Karen 1,368.90 
*Roderick, Thomas L., III 865.20 
*Ross, Sandra 1,308.96 
*Shaw, Tami Jo 1,088.64 
Small, Kenneth 59.96 
Taylor, Eliot P. & 729.81 
Terrano, DeannaM. 1,164.27 
Town of Gray 887.76 
Town of Gray 1,440.18 
Town of Gray 121.50 
VSH Realty, Inc. 1,755.01 
Valren, Inc. 3,580.20 
Walker, Harold 44.54 
*Watson, Stephen J. & 1,393.20 
*White, Ralph A. 2,280.96 
*White, Ralph A. & Elaine 1,198.80 
Wilson, Jeffrey T. & 1,814.40 
Wing, Thomas W. 1,138.86 
*Woodbury. Jeffrey A. 803.52 
Total 128,700.49 
*Paid after June 30, 1993 

TOWN OF GRAY 
TAX DETAIL REPORT 
JUNE 30, 1993 
Owner 
*Balfour, Robert 
*Bellavance, Zachary 
*Brown, Dana C. & 
*Bruns, Tammy J. 
*Chamoff, James & Norrie 
*Col1yer Brook Assoc. 
*Col1yer Brook Assoc. 
*Col1yer Brook Assoc. 
*Collyer Brook Assoc. 
*Collyer Brook Assoc. 
*Collyer Brook Assoc. 
*CoUyer Brook Assoc. 
*Collyer Brook Assoc. 
*Collyer Brook Assoc. 
*Collyer Brook Assoc. 

Balance 
117.48 
427.90 
552.38 
517.37 
585.83 
303.42 

72.35 
72.35 

109.70 
78.58 
72.35 
93.36 
93.36 
78.58 
73.91 

*Collyer Brook Assoc. 72.35 
*Collyer Brook Assoc. 73.91 
*Collyer Brook Assoc. 78.58 
*Collyer Brook Assoc. 76.24 
*Collyer Brook Assoc. 72.35 
*Copp, Howell R. 1,413 .63 
*Corcoran, Bruce E. et al 236.43 
*Curran, Michael J. & 336.87 
*Cuuer, Calvin T. 192.51 
*Dehtre, Donald A. & 432.15 
*Evans, Mary C. 77 .25 
*Famham, Jerold W. 550.05 
*Fisk, Stephen W. & 934.38 
*Frotton, George E. Jr. & 223.84 
Gagnon, Bruce P. et al 486.25 
*Godin, Larry J. & 257.52 
*Grant, Ruth 683.08 
*Holmes, James M. & 260.63 
*Holmes, James S. & 38.90 
*Huntley, Darrell & 220.17 
*Lauritsen, Steven E. 15.59 
*Libby, Leslie S. & 100.24 
*Liberty, Daniel A., Sr. 2,829.59 
*Maine Auto Dealer Exch. 446.57 
*Maine Auto Dealer Exch. 3,818.42 
*Maplewood Assoc. 4,618.21 
*McGraw, John E. 532.93 
*Moore, Stephen B. & 454.35 
*Morgan, Robert D. & 408.45 
*Nelson, Wayne & Robert 174.27 
*Nielsen, Christopher & 372.28 
*Niss, Robert S. 95.18 
*Noyes Corp. 1,321.04 
*Parker, Norma J. 399.08 
*Petersen, Brian R. & 325.20 
*Phillips, Cynthia W . 705.65 
*Portland Broadcasting Inc. 2,955.62 
*Rich, Tracy 244.29 
*Roberts, Karen 657.41 
*Shaw, Tami Jo 161.73 
Town of Gray 426.34 
Town of Gray 691.64 
Town of Gray 58.35 
*Valren, Inc. 1,719.38 
*Watson, Stephen J. & 669.08 
*White, Ralph A. 1,018.60 
*White, Ralph A. & Elaine 575.72 
*Woodbury. Jeffrey A. 385.89 
Total 36,147.11 
*Paid after June 30, 1993 
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TOWN OF GRAY, MAINE 
GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES 1992-93 

Recreation $46,267 (1.0%) Pub. Works S590,499 (12 .4%) 

Educ. $2,605,111 (54.9%) 

Protection S324,621 (6.8%) 

Abatements S3,547 (0.1 %) 

Gen1 Gov. S444,674 (9.4%) 

Cap. Exp. S177,674 (3.7%) 

Unclass. $405,428 (8.5%) 

Debt Svt. S147,709 (3.1%) 

TOWN OF GRAY, MAINE 
GENERAL FUND REVENUES 1992-93 

Prop. Tax $4,122,848 (77.7%) 

Interest S58.138 (1.1~) 
Charges for SVcs 'S46,.,21 (0.9%) 

Intergov't $415,524 (7.8%) 

All Other $650,584 (12.3%) 

Mise $12,715 (0.2%) 
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1991, 1992 and 1993 Comparative Collection Rates 

Current Year Collection Rates 
100% ,-----------------------------------------------~ 

95% r---------------------------~ 

90% r---=::J~ 

85% 

80% 

75% 

70% 

.1991 .1992 • 1993 

TOWN OF GRAY, MAINE 
Historical Current Year Collection Rates 
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TOW.~ OF GRAY, MAINE . : ;' 

16% 
Percent of Outstanding Taxes to Budget 

15.06% 
15% 

14% 

13% 

" , 12% 

11% 

10% 

9% 

8% 

7% 

6% 

5% 

TOWN OF GRAY. MAINE 
Percent of Undesignated Fund Balance to Budget 
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TOWN OF GRAY 
ApPROPRIATION CONTROL REPORT 

--~IAII_' IClrufIS lH:U1CI ._, [1J'IlCD-
,;uwc I(S(RIPllIII 1m Ill. IID.UIIII caRel[O DO.ItI PIIYAIU EIPOaD IWNa lAST III IlIIlf 

IIl'MI1£lIT 0100 AblIMISIllAIII11 
0006 IN II.(S 1272.00 .00 1272.00 .1» .00 Im.oo 36.00 --0007 !l'!lX)1I.($ I9I1.n .00 '961.23 .00 .00 6911.23 .00 6911 33(16 
0010 _I[S 100129.$2 .00 100129.$2 .00 .00 103104.38 '171.86 119129 :;I1fj5 
00lS PMIIII€ 120:10.22 .00 120:10.22 .00 .00 111))2.10 "'.n 86J9 31" 
0026 IMI!! II€ PII'r1lU 1000.00 .00 1000.00 .00 .00 :J:j6.11 61.'.31 1123 1II1II 
OOJ:! IflIIlISltIP lll.(S 1200.00 .00 1200.00 .00 .00 1299.11 "'.66 1010 IXI 
()OI~ "IUAOC KIll. 1000.00 .00 1000.00 .00 .00 741.~9 m.31 192 22 
0Im CJTICI: !IlJ1P!()(I 10730.00 .00 10730.00 .00 .00 1W7.6J n.37 9216 1399 
0060 CJTICI: SII'!'lI!S 3:500.00 .00 3:500.00 .00 .00 3140.89 59.11 2m 1m 
0065 IAI B!lUIO SII'!'lI[S 1600.00 .00 1600.00 .00 .00 1600.00 .00 I~ wo 
0070 PII:1tSt:11IIIl. OOIYICI: 7:1000.00 .00 7:1000.00 .00 .00 19961.10 '26911.10 mx; 12010 
007:1 NIL l PO:;III( 4276.00 .00 4276.00 .00 .00 Im.oo .00 1291 ~ ooeo iIII\OrIlSloc; 200.00 .00 200.00 .00 .00 1:108.08 -1100.08 III 12 
0081 _CXJI'IlOSAIIIIISI JOOO.OO .00 JOOO.OO .00 .00 2100.00 900.00 0 0 
0091 IlDISITIY FlIS 1200.00 .00 1200.00 .00 .00 5518.00 4311.00 36J6 m 
0095 PAIIIIIIIl 4200.00 .00 4200.00 .00 .00 3674.00 321.00 13I 1890 
<:1m MllII 8000.00 .00 8000.00 .00 .00 11078.23 -71.b 1433 9000 

009S U(1fJI 1O..t11111 f'R) 4000.00 .00 4000.00 .00 .00 2101.:;0 Im.w 51 
0099 OJllAY I«XOJII .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 

IIl'MI1£lIT 0100 1~1.97 .00 1'l.m1.97 .00 .00 220136.87 -2!831.90 lO5In 101D! 113 

IIl'MTllXI 0120 COO'IIOOa 
0001 Sl'£tlll. I'InItIS .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 
0002 COO'IIOOa .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 10000 

ID'MllIIII 0120 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 10000 

IIl'MI1£lIT 0123 COOM:MIl.IOYICI:S 
0IXl5 IIltIRSHIPIllU 120.00 .00 120.00 .00 .00 .00 120.00 20 0 0 
0010 IECIJiIl.qS I~. OO .00 1:;00.00 .00 .00 836.07 "3.93 1010 147:1 71 
ooeo iIII\OrIlSl1O 100.00 .00 100.00 .00 .00 .00 100.00 97 0 0 
ooes SII'!'lI!S .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 " 14 0 
0086 PU;T1IIl .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 ~ 1.3 0 

IIl'MI1£lIT 0123 1720.00 .00 1720.00 .00 .00 886.07 833.93 1311 I:IGI SI 

IIPM1!IlIT Ollt CllJCIL_ 
0030 PlIlllU )7~.00 .00 mo.OO .00 .00 mo.OO .00 37'l0 100 

IIl'MIIUT 0111 mo.OO .00 mo. 00 .00 .00 mo.OO .00 mo 100 

IIPM1!IlIT 0130 CIl'( Df'CIICOOtI 
0010 1Il1T11£ PlllOl mluo .00 ml5.60 .00 .00 m.,.60 .00 mls IJ007 100 
MJ'MI1£lIT 0130 CIl'( [If(J[!!(}(f 

00lS PMml£ Pl'rllU W .OO .00 '2~.00 .00 .00 $2~.00 .00 0 1196 100 
00lt ItD.IICl1. PL8.ICAIIO 20.00 .00 20.00 .00 .00 74.3S ~.3S 0 0 311 
0030 1O.111U1: :;00.00 .00 :;00.00 .00 .00 31M' 1:19.42 310 100 68 
0IXl5 IIIMI7EISlm IS.OO .00 IS.OO .00 • 00 .,.00 . 10.00 23 0 60 
OOIS "ILEI« 1200.00 .00 1200.00 .00 .00 1011.14 188.86 1094 616 &I 
0Im CJTICI: !IlJ1P1l'A11II. 100.00 .00 100.00 .00 .00 .00 100.00 0 0 0 
0060 CJTICI: SII'!'llts 300.00 .00 300.00 .00 .00 11MB 131.41 143 117 $I 
0065 PIOtSSIIIIIl. 1lV. 100.00 .00 100.00 .00 .00 97.00 ~.OO :50 :IS 24 
0010 PlQ'ESSUJlIl !itlN1a: :;00.00 .00 :;00.00 .00 .00 .00 :;00.00 0 300 0 
007:1 FOSIII( 100.00 .00 100.00 .00 .00 12.SO 87.20 226 lIS 12 ooeo OIlLAY!CI:QJfI .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 0 0 

IlPMI1£lIT 0130 ~.60 .00 =.60 .00 .00 31294.0$ 1431.:1$ Iml Ism IS 
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IIJ'MllOI 0110 105&='S D"f1Ct 
0010 IU.lIIII" PAlIIIll 34M"." ,00 34649, 16 , 00 ,00 34M7.16 -11.00 :C760 Il2lEI 100 
om PMTlU'( PAlIIIll 1263.00 .00 S'l63.00 .00 .00 ~261.00 .00 0 mo 100 
0018 IIWUl(lCl~1 900.00 .00 900.00 . 00 .00 ~.IO 41.10 912 0 ~ 
0010 I1l.£P>O( lOO. OO .00 lOO.OO .00 .00 340.~7 1~'1.43 »:> II? 68 
00J5 LU.5_IPS 315.00 .00 31~.OO .00 .00 »).9" ... 14.0:1 36l ~ ~ 
0040 R£1lISIl!Y IE lUllS 900.00 .00 900.00 .00 .00 810,00 ' 60.00 100 106 93 
0045 OllINX t(11IUlIOO 1000.00 .00 1000.00 ,00 .00 61:1,90 314.10 ~ 311 6! 
011\0 lA1 IW'S 1000,00 .00 1000.00 . 00 .00 1lIl5.00 115.00 1100 963 18 
oos:, IJJlrt IWIP./MIIII »:>.00 .00 »:>.00 .00 .00 25.00 27'.i.CO 127 102 I 
0056 COf\JI!lI Yl'(liT 1400.00 ,00 1400,00 .00 .00 I~.OO 1105.00 712 0 13 
0060 IJJIU: !.IJ'9I.IIS 400.00 ,00 400.00 .00 ,00 96.45 :103.5') 87 & 14 
0075 pollia ~.OO .00 ~.OO .00 .00 622.12 327.11 1t90 1463 15 
00Il0 ~ISIICiIIllIlU 100.00 .00 100.00 .00 _00 51.91 47.00 0 34 ~ 
0090 AeoImots lOOO.OO ,00 lOOO.OO .00 .00 .00 lOOO.OO~ 0 0 0 

IlJ'MllOT 0140 52~7'I.16 .00 ~67'1.16 .00 .00 m7l.87 m7.29 40161 11008 84 

IVMIltlII 0141 ~/f'l'!Utl 

0010 I'KP flWI II STDtS 18900,00 .00 18900.00 . 00 .00 9090.00 9810.00 48 
0020 1IIIPIlIIl~ 1000.00 ,00 1000,00 ,00 ,00 753.50 116.:50 75 
0030 FlUVl'lCTlt1JW'!6 700.00 .00 100,00 ,00 ,00 m.M »:>.11 " 0040 ~IES 1400.00 .00 1400.00 .00 .00 115.00 1205.00 13 
0050 "I~ 1190.00 .00 1190.00 .00 .00 I~.~ leu>:; 94 
0060 PIlSlIll 690.00 .00 190.00 .00 .00 m.09 291.11 51 

IVMIIIl/1 0111 23890.00 .00 23800.00 .00 .00 118l9.1lI 12040.60 r_ 49 

IlJ'MllflU Oil' JMIT(IUIt. IIRYICtS 
0001 JMIIIlt 194:1.00 .00 19~.00 .00 .00 1685.00 260.00 0 2350 C6 
0003 ~1E'l 2000.00 .00 2OOO.o,j .00 .00 1&:;1.73 113./7 201) 1375 92 
IIJ'MllOT 0111 oWIlHIU It. stRY lets 
0004 £11111'101 1.00. 00 .00 600.00 .00 .00 129.81 470.19 169 /1 '" 0IXI5 ItltIIU MIIII. ·~ .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 0 

[(l'MllOT 0115 4545.00 .00 454l.00 .00 .00 3U6.:i4 878,~C 118/ 3m 80 

IIJ'MIIIl/1 0150 rutll()<s 
~ PMITII£ PA'/1W. 600.00 .00 600.00 .00 .00 1083.16 -48.l.11 974 44& 180 
0010 flUnSllMOI. _let ~.OO .00 ~.OO .00 .00 1067.11e -m.1Ie 0 0 112 
0015 ~ISIII) 15.00 .00 1'.00 .00 .00 .00 15.00 0 4 0 
0020 PIIIIIIIIIl 625.00 .00 625.00 .00 .00 101.34 523.60\ 0 /4 16 
007.> SU'PlIES 20.00 .00 20.00 .00 .00 117. ~2 -127.62 44 36 738 
o,j/6 IOI3D'$ .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 10.00 -10.00 0 0 0 

OCPMIIOT 0150 7210.00 .00 2210.00 .00 .00 1410.00 -130.00 1018 '10 110 

IlPMIIO'I 0160 I'U>IKR 
0010 IU.lIII£ PA'/1QJ. _.71 .00 _ .12 .00 .00 _.12 .00 - 'I9n 100 
om PARrlll£ PAlIIIll 5163.00 .00 116'.00 .00 .00 5247.00 10.00 0 -99 
0030 I1l.£P>O( 496.44 .00 496.44 .00 .00 340 . ~ l!>:i.& 286 150 68 
00J5 Ill'S_IPS 117.00 .00 111.00 .00 .00 16/.00 -15.00 116 0 110 
0045 TIIA'o\l 511.80 .00 511.80 .00 .00 ~1 . 41 -16.61 4\a m 10:> 
0Ql0 IXIII fiCA IIQIIMPS lOO. OO .00 lOO.OO .00 .00 50.00 4>0.00 lIS 0 10 
00Sl IIlJIPIOl .00 .00 . 00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 0 0 
0060 D"flet SU'PlIES Ie. 80 .00 18.80 .00 .00 .00 Zl.80 II 0 0 
0075 IV>TIIl 25.00 .00 2:1.00 .00 .00 1. 45 13.5:i 1.3 4~ , 
IlNfIIIIlII 0110 UIIOITC 0C\ruJtlHT 

0 0001 IClOCY.Pl.IICI SlWY ISlO.OO .00 I~.OO .00 .00 .00 ISlO.OO 

000l POSTIIl »:>.00 .00 »:>.00 .00 .00 III .!? 158.01 47 

0003 IIJI(.'IIJ'$ 150.00 .00 150.00 .00 .00 .00 I~.OO 0 

IlJ'MIIIl/1 0110 2000.00 .00 2000.00 .00 .00 111.99 1816.01 c 

[(l'lIm()(1 0200 !tJjIClPA, tIJlLDl1Cl 
1132 100 0010 ruCTlUCIlY 1880.00 .00 1880.00 .00 .00 18'1.1.11 -13.16 1190 

0020 fI.(l 300.00 .00 800.00 .00 .00 811.~1 -11.51 m 528 101 

0025 IIIIIElt 120.00 .00 120.00 .00 .00 110.00 10.00 III 63 91 

0010 I1l.£P>O( 3»:>.00 .00 3»:>.00 .00 .00 _.14 160.86 U73 1900 92 

0010 tIJlLDl1Ci IlPAIIIS 1000.00 .00 1000.00 .00 .00 1101.114 -107.84 :#:R4 0 140 

0Ql0 MIJoT IICCIUIl .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 0 0 

IIJ'MIIIJI1 0200 7100.00 .00 7100.00 .00 .00 7211.65 -16I.~ 9291 36n 102 
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IIPMtlUfT OJOO PVHIItt; IM<D 
0001 nJHOIII) 1\0 AIMl!I1S 2:<) .00 .00 2:<) .00 .00 .00 2O.n 229.21 122 0 B 
0002 1VHt1tt;1\O~ ~. OO .00 ~.OO .00 .00 .00 6!I.00 0 0 0 
(.()OJ PVHIIII) 1\0 RErotro< 100.00 .00 900.00 .00 .00 ll' .OJ <63.91 0 JOO 48 
oooc IVHtII() 1\0 P'JS11UJ :101.oo .00 :lO1.OO .00 .00 11lI.1O 112.10 13 86 U 
~ lAB \oIRlH)'$ 130.00 .00 130.00 .00 .00 .00 130.00 0 0 0 
000(, tlmIO'S .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 0 0 
0007 tm:lWI 21B.70 .00 218.70 .00 .00 M.83 1~1.87 0 0 :lO -I .. IllMAIIS fll] 200.00 .00 200.00 .00 .00 .00 200 .00 0 68 0 
00lYI 7A11 P'JSlAa: 'U7.00 . 00 ~7.00 .00 .00 B.~ 21B.~ IJ II 3 
0010 IWlIG. 200.00 .00 200.00 .00 .00 02.42 m.lt 10 0 )1 
0011 t(R(SHPS 200. 00 .00 200.00 .00 .00 .00 200.00 0 ~ 0 
0012 CUtUTTEI SIffl.I£S 100.00 .00 100.00 .00 .00 .00 100.00 0 13 0 
ooIJ ~1u\ !lAITY :;00.00 .00 :;00.00 .00 .00 .00 :;00.00 19S1 JOO 0 
0011 SIlII_ 200.00 .00 200. 00 .00 .00 .00 200.00 0 \I 0 
0013 UlCAI1~ 1'A1UI1~ 100.00 .00 100.00 .00 .00 .00 100.00 0 0 0 
0016 IUS/)()\IIDt\IIIPS 1:10.00 .00 I~.OO .00 .00 .00 I~.OO 0 0 0 
0017 UlCAlI~ mms 300.00 .00 300.00 .00 .00 .00 300.00 0 0 0 

IlJ>IV!11()tl OJOO 4771.10 .00 4271.70 .00 .00 791.42 )490. 26 2181 B22 IB 

ImIl11lllT 0\00 L1111W!'/ 
ooos FlUTII£ I'IIIIl(U 18636.80 .00 18636.80 .00 .00 \?I47.80 -31\.00 Iret9 6311 102 
000(, PMlIII( I'IIYIW. 2100.00 .00 2100.00 .00 .00 ZlIO.~ Bt.~ 214 2477 16 
0010 nn 1900.00 .00 1100.00 .00 .00 1339.04 360." 1144 11$1 81 
0020 ~ru 1:10.00 .00 1:10.00 .00 .00 110.00 40.00 110 10 73 
0021 P'JSTta 120.00 .00 120.00 .00 .00 131 . 45 -1I.es 27 0 109 
om VPl/ES 1<63.00 .00 1<63.00 .00 .00 13&.M 79.34 331 )67 14 
om IIfTllH.!WIS 100.00 .00 180.00 .00 .00 2:lO.42 ~.42 102 2 128 
00:l0 £UCTIIICIIY 2:lOO.00 .00 2:lOO.00 . 00 .00 2021.43 m.~ 2012 lOBI 87 
003$ \ICOS 4000.00 .00 4000.00 .00 .00 4000.00 .00 mo (49 100 
0036 PU\IOOI~ 1000.00 .00 1000.00 .00 .00 981..84 13.16 713 0 " 0037 JIOl(S lOOTiPAID 40.00 .00 40.00 .00 .00 38.ll 1.77 27 0 " 003B HfOl _IS 1393.00 .00 1393.00 .00 .00 liB. 48 m.,;z 44! 0 1:1 
0040 1IJ.D'I(N: 100.00 .00 100.00 .00 .00 IID.27 201.73 m 13$ 47 
0043 Im4IRS 100.00 .00 100.00 .00 .00 4SII.OI 111.99 433 900 81 
0041. 1I.(S ~.OO .00 45.00 .00 .00 :.0.00 1).00 0 0 M 
0047 MlllUU ~4.00 .00 ~4 . 00 .00 .00 174.90 119.10 0 0 '" 0100 (lJlL\Y .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 0 0 

IlJ'MtlUfT 0\00 34123.110 .00 34123.110 .00 .00 33704.~ 12II.~ 23m 1r.li4 96 

00'MTl00 OJOO ~IIISIN IWJ. 
0012 IUAlkS 300.00 .00 :00.00 .00 .00 739.13 -139. IJ 489 2:lO 147 
0013 ~T£7I 1:10.00 .00 150.00 .00 .00 124.40 ~.60 127 10 82 
0020 flll 1000.00 .00 1000.00 .00 .00 102O.n -20.79 ~ m 102 
0021 tIlD'I(H 171.00 .00 171.00 .00 .00 181 .30 -10.80 \11 ~ 106 

llPIIl11lllT OJOO Slltm11WJ. 
om UICTTdtlTY 1000.00 .00 1000.00 .00 .00 1310.17 -310.47 1m 70J 131 
0060 (lJlL\Y ACUl.IIT 1200.00 .00 1700.00 .00 .00 184/.n -w.n 0 0 lOB 

WM11IlIT OJOO 4$11.00 .00 4$11.00 .00 .00 $124.34 -7Ol .34 3133 11Il7 m 

I 

I WMTItXT 0600 
T1lI _ 

0000 YIWClJM.M)_ lWO. OO .00 lWO.oo .00 .00 14~.00 345.00 n 

00'M11IlIT 0600 lWO. OO . 00 lWO.OO .00 .00 1455.00 345.00 7l 

IIJ'IImOT ~ _S. REC 
0002 _ICNI JC) CJ>t:)SS . 00 . 00 .00 .00 .00 308.00 -308.00 0 
OOOJ lmlJI CItf' .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 100.00 -100.00 0 
0004 STili SCIDU CD/T£7I .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 31(1.00 -378.00 0 0 
0000 (lJlL\Y troUfI .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 0 -tl<1_ .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 26M.00 -26M. 00 0 0 
0007 III MII« .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 180.76 -180.76 0 0 
OOOB _I{ .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 n.oo -n.oo 0 0 
003$ Ea/II'!OO 200.00 .00 200.00 .00 .00 ".76 IOJ.24 255 48 
DIm IUS. corotJUs.a: 15.00 .00 13.00 .00 .00 23.00 -10.00 15 1M 

[I 
0040 FlUII\( 1'IIl1W. . 00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 3914 IMI 0 
0041 WIlJIIES IUJi =.00 .00 =.00 .00 .00 4330.88 9$4.12 4104 807 tl 
0044 ImO RIa In.oo .00 In.oo .00 .00 113.63 61.37 0 0 &4 

I 
0045 YM\I 1IA9CET&U 800.00 .00 800.00 .00 .00 1r.4.77 -ICKI4.77 ~. 1100 211 

I -1ll.IIS ClI.RIS 2:<).00 .00 7lO.00 .00 .00 817.82 -67.82 138 62 109 
0047 SUtUI PUYUWIt 3700.00 .00 3700.00 .00 .00 3200.00 .00 8m 120 100 
oeM IU:IIC$ %30.00 . 00 _.00 .00 .00 &42.00 _.00 :5JOB ~Il I) 
0004 1I'f1tO\STlCS 720.00 .00 720.00 .00 .00 m.oo ~.OO 680 340 $1 

I, 
IlJ>MTItXT ~ 1=.00 .00 1=.00 .00 .00 13662.62 662.31 24021 1\02 9$ 

I 

,I 
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IIJ'MllVI1 0100 Mit SIfllY 
000l SlllII1 L1IJ1TS l:im, 00 .00 I 122ff. 00 .00 .00 1ll(.6.OO -J8.~ 1b420 /811 100 
0003 nwTIC L1URS l(l12.32 .00 /811.32 .00 .00 1161.97 1Il0. :n 1m 10$ YI 

0001 I!Y[I'IWlS 8b4OO.00 .00 8W>O.00 .00 .00 e_.oo .00 8b4OO IllOO 100 
0003 CIYIL tu"Ila 100.00 .00 100.00 .00 .00 100.00 .00 100 0 100 
0001 IWfl'IC WIllS !'AIKl 2200.00 .00 2200.00 .00 .00 1978.2) 221.1'; 100) IS 89 

IIJ'MllV/1 0700 107340.32 .00 107~.32 .00 .00 106Im.32 1334.00 10b411 sim 99 

IIJ'MTl\JII 01'JJ PU.11t ((OO..I(T 

0001 fIlllllt PAIlW. 10000.00 .00 10000.00 .00 . 00 e:m.64 1781.10 I~II I~I 82 
0001 CAS lllPAllt> 2000.00 .00 2000.00 .00 .00 .00 2000.00 11'l4 1m 0 
0003 000 comn 11#1.40 .00 8<71.10 .00 .00 1_.80 -1181.10 0 1000 120 
0003 "IWCl .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 W3 l'lOO 0 
0001 000 coon IUfll[3 :.00.00 .00 lOO. OO .00 .00 1r.;.~1 :)11.19 m 110 3:1 
0007 IIJW( SIfl.T111 3000.00 .00 3000.00 .00 .00 _.00 :.00.00 - 2)00 83 
0000 LNlf_ 700.00 .00 700.00 .00 .00 .00 100.00 0 0 0 

IIJ'MIItlil 07S0 llm.1O .00 llm.1O .00 .00 1ll'.iO.ll l'il1.19 296Z1 I~m as 

IINROIXI ouo I£II((GIN 
0010 fill I II( PAlIW. 22m.:i2 .00 22172.12 .00 .00 m80.n m.1'; 1_ VlO6 9S 
OOIS ElECTRIC 2)11.32 .00 ml.32 .00 .00 1193.01 916.31 IllS 1167 13 
0010 TUIflOt: :.00.00 .00 100.00 .00 .00 MI.n -1Ii.n S09 no 122 
00lS IOIIIl! 1:50.00 .00 110.00 .00 .00 :507.60 -117.64 loI7 m 130 
0010 IIJILDllIlllPAlRS 3:100.00 .00 ,110.00 .00 .00 lm.?O I~.IO 1238 168 b9 
0001 [ffla: SlI'PLI[S 130.00 .00 130.00 .00 .00 1~.04 -25.04 117 III II? 
003J [1I.I11'11J1T 200.00 .00 200.00 .00 .00 Ill. 17 81.73 0 0 ~7 

0003 FIll :5ll6.00 .00 :5ll6.00 .00 .00 3367.71 1II1>II.29 311l 2b41 61 
0CI80 ClllIAY ((OO..I(T .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 0 0 

ItPMTIfl(I 0160 lllO2.81 .00 moJ.81 .00 .00 30\61.01 _.n mb6 I"IS ~ 

,. 
IINRTIlI/T 0164 Fill: ID'MllfXl 
OOIS mtUllCAtilNS. EllJI 1200.00 .00 1200.00 .00 .00 Im.ro -SlS.03 lile 16l 143 
0020 IIJTO EllJlr.llPAlR !'A 1100.00 .00 1lOO.00 .00 .00 JIlI.as 1371.IS Sltll) 2m 69 
OOlS f1l1l1OO11ll EllJIP R _.00 .00 7110.0<: .00 .00 =.83 \211.17 13:>7 912 13 
000l MY "ILLS STATUI! U. 100.00 .00 100.00 .00 .00 llO.Jj) 19.20 117 317 ?O 
00::0 lIlY "ILLS SIA. IMTIII 120.00 .00 120.00 .00 .00 110.00 10.00 120 64 91 
0031 MY "ILLS FIll 700.00 .00 700.00 .00 .00 620.00 79.91 S64 SlS tJ 
0032 MY "ILLS II:PAIRS ~.OO .00 3lO.00 .00 .00 ~.91 291.07 0 I) 16 
0014 IOOJII\L fill: LP GIG 10.00 .00 10.00 .00 .00 119.29 -'9.29 0 I) lJ8 
00lS aJt11\1l fill: El.EC. 1000.00 .00 1000.00 .00 .00 716.03 2:'),97 nt m 71 
0016 CUITlIIl F I II: FIll 2000.00 .00 2000.00 .00 .00 1O!1O.77 I~. ll IIIl4 1197 92 
0037 IUS ItIIllm 1200.00 .00 1200.00 .00 .00 1200.00 .00 1227 m 100 
0010 OOjIAll FIRE. IOITIII 181.00 .00 181.00 .00 .00 1~9.S6 II." 1~9 92 92 
OO~I ctKlAll fill:, I£PRIR 7SO.oo .00 7SO.00 .00 .00 Im.9C -m.99 19 7C4 176 
0040 TR fill: MY. IU'l\I 2)00.00 .00 2)00.00 .00 .00 !&:;8.21 811.19 ll9II 196 16 
0017 PMlJIl£ PAYlIW. 72:.9.00 .00 n:;9.00 .00 .00 9104.S) -ISIS.S) 7::;1 1239 lIS 
0000 FIll /800.00 .00 lOOO.oo ' .00 .00 2926.10 -1~6.1O 3213 I~I 104 
OOSI lI.ECTRIC 1300.00 .00 1300.00 .00 .00 1191.34 8.66 1736 20118 n 
0001 IOITIII 1r>O.00 .00 810.00 .00 .00 466.40 383.64 m m $I 
~ ~ImIIRS 600.00 .00 600.00 .00 .00 m.78 tl.lI m 0 r, 
0090 Wl\AY ((OO..I(T .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 0 0 

IIJ'MOOI 0764 J8l6J.00 .00 J8l6J.00 .00 .00 :13707.81 ~. J9 311lS 17170 f7 

IIJ'MIlDI ono I'\IlIC SIfHY rotIJjlCAlI1NS 
0001 fIlllllt: PAIlW. 58700.Jj) .00 :.Il)Jj).Jj) .00 .00 l8811 ." -10.64 6051S ml7 100 

--__ IAIJ(IIS-- ACalIITS I,I(IJ'M) -1 [XPIICO--
IilMX 1ISC111P111)1 INIIlAL HWimJ CO«C1UI IXUW PAYIIIU EXl'!lWl IIOUIIl lASlYll Ylcllf 

DEPARI10T 0170 I'\Illt !Wm WtUlICAIlOO 
000l IWII(II[IIIIPIIIPIUAIII 100.00 .00 :.00.00 .00 .00 6OO.le -100.11: 0 0 120 
0001 1U1l'IOt: IJj)I).OO .00 IJj)I).oo .00 .00 1Jj)l.1I -1.l8 lOOS 847 100 
ooos (lTla: SlU'PLIES I " 300.00 .00 300.00 .00 .00 137.81 167.19 178 76 41 
0006 RADIO [lI.Ilrl . fOAlR .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 68l 1M 0 
0007 PMITlIt 1_1lW. 1eOO.00 .00 1eOO.00 .00 .00 1611.7~ 187.11 :1948 me 96 
!¥XII TRIII_11Il 110.00 .00 I!!o.oo .00 .00 71.41 /8.~ 0 0 41 
0110 IMRIII'I: l'IIlIW. _.le .00 _.58 .00 .00 7817.92 -2761.34 3410 1\81 1)4 
0110 Wl\AY ((OO..I(T .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 0 0 

IIJ'Ml1UI'I 0170 71~.38 .00 71385.38 .00 .00 ~.10 -117l.81 72769 34891 103 
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tmlAllOl oeoo 1(SCl( IMIl 
000$ I'AIII'lOWI:t I IUAIR 1210.00 .00 1210.00 .00 .00 ~.II -.. 9.11 '1>91 1111 110 
0010 9.1'1'1.1£$ I ftlmtAH 1110.00 .00 1110.00 .00 .00 1111.11 12.l'I :603 2m 17 
~ CAS lOll 2200.00 .00 2200.00 .00 .00 612.11 13Sl.99 591 /),1 3\1 
00'11 a.Ollill() IUDWa lSO.OO .00 110.00 .00 .00 ~I.IO 99.90 IN 0 73 
007.l Hm1l1t. PAlIIlJ. 1_.00 .00 13:000.00 .00 .00 12900.8:; m.ll 1090) 1311 9) 

00'11 D<l CXIJlDIIilTCII 900.00 .00 100.00 .00 .00 900.00 .00 900 "", 100 
00::» T1fIIIIO() 61>3'1.00 .00 U3'1.00 .00 .00 3611.(18 )021.n 1Il10 1013 51 
0031 flUTlI€ PlllIIlJ. nm.1IO .00 nm.1IO .00 .00 21439.82 -101.02 23m 11301 102 
0033 IlA iii I SKEIY :.60.00 .00 :.60.00 .00 .00 m." '13.911 13l 0 102 
0100 !lJ11.Ay ACCWfT .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 S37 0 0 

tmlAntXT oeoo ~~I.OO .00 ~~I.00 .00 .00 ~.31 l'II9.I~ 16830 me:; 93 

tmIAIlOl 0900 MIt Im<S WIHTEJ\ ImDS 
0000:; flU TlI€ HlYRW. 18Q2O.82 .00 10020.82 .00 .00 I6In.61 342.99 48981 31226 'n 
000f. IMJUII€ PAlIIlJ. 117'!<J.00 .00 1II~.00 .00 .00 11blO.19 137.'1 S839 10221 9? 
0010 £WIPIUI 12712.10 .00 1V12.:.o .00 .00 .. 1IMI -2200.11 3,."'19 18171 105 
0011 ruru! IWlI<l .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 0 0 
0015 \If.II~Yllll 5000.00 .00 5000.00 .00 .00 6384.03 '1386.03 2511 2131 127 
0020 P\.O/ I SItaR 9.1'1'1.1 1000.00 .00 1000.00 .00 .00 1201.16 1798.51 2347 21~ 10 
W25 Sli.1 21855.00 .00 21855.00 .00 .00 21078.37 '=.37 11727 1911 110 
00::» 9.1'1'1.IES 100.00 .00 100.00 .00 .00 15.1(1 51.10 20 " 15 
0031 SIfI) 15000.00 .00 15000.00 .00 .00 1_.00 ~.OO 11012 0 12~ 

0032 Cll\{Jt1 9.1'1'1.IES 200.00 .00 200.00 .00 .00 l:>l.I3 ".~7 191 52 n 
003:. EIlJIJ1£JfT 10111. .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 211.110 '211.110 0 0 0 

tuMIl()II 0900 15I116.n .00 1~.32 .00 .00 161945.13 ·71?1.1I 1= mill 101 

OO'MIltJII mo Mit IO«S SUtO ImDS 
0020 !lJ11.AY IICQlMI .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 0 0 
00I(I flUTlI€ PAlIIlJ. blJOl .20 .00 blJOl.20 .00 .00 66OO1.~ -2700.14 $69.18 ~I 101 
0011 IMIITlI€ PAlIIlJ. 1lW.211 .00 1lW.19 .00 .00 113.78 715.:.0 m Il7 16 
0015 EIlJIJ1£JfT 12031.:.0 .00 19037.50 ,00 ,00 109~.111 8071,n 18108 9561 83 

_1111- ACCrunS I.IUPIII -I EIPElWf-
\WAC( 1£:atIPT\(Jf 1111111. oo.usTm WRenD [lQIW "YIaE £uoaJ) IIUU lASl YR YRII!f 

t:V'M1lllIl mo MIC Im<S !utO II(WIS 

0050 SI\JIS 1500,00 ,00 1500,00 ,00 ,00 1159.84 310,11 986 1089 17 
00:.5 II.('S 11lI1111ll 100.00 .00 100.00 .00 .00 356.11 13,39 771 101 99 
0010 JS(S 1000.00 ,00 1000,00 ,00 .00 590033 109.67 571 3) 59 
0070 lILD"104 3000.00 .00 3000,00 ,00 .00 3000,00 ,00 2283 1m 100 
00)5 IIIloca.~ILS 1000,00 ,00 1000,00 ,00 ,00 9:>3.91 41.09 0 30 ~ 
0076 RAOIO 1UA1~ 750.00 ,00 750.00 ,00 ,00 ~.3'! 211.~ 0 221 71 
ooeo (IW,{t, IIWIIIIl 5000,00 .00 :1)01),00 ,00 ,00 _.00 .00 5007 lU2 100 
00J5 CllI{R~ _.00 .00 _.00 .00 .00 _.00 .00 378l 21111 100 
0091 IIJSlo:wTIll. 1500.00 .00 1500.00 ,00 ,00 1\06.10 ~,IO Ic:il 0 100 
0093 RD 51111PI0() • OOSSI/ 1000,00 ,00 1000.00 ,00 ,00 ~.24 343.71 l256 m 91 
0091 

_ iUllJWoC. 
500.00 ,00 500,00 .00 ,00 :<)7,80 -7.80 500 0 101 

~ :uftII IWC) rau 500.00 ,00 500,00 ,00 ,00 182.11 17,84 188 llO 91 
0096 OOIIl\llIIll SONICE 500,00 ,00 500.00 ,00 ,00 300,00 200,00 7) 0 10 

IlPMlIDI 0910 136J71,99 .00 136377,1\l ,00 .00 1l8U3,24 nll.n !1117 13703 91 

00WI1lI)fI 0975 9:l.IDmt 
0003 !lJ11.AY IICQlMI ,00 ,00 ,00 .00 .00 ,00 .00 0 0 0 
0090 POIIIlIIl€ "'lIIlJ. 5120.00 ,00 roo,oo ,00 ,00 5337.01 382.11 1245 131 93 
0091 flU 1I1€ I~YRW. 32198.10 ,00 32198.1(1 ,00 ,00 31383.68 811,n 3O~ 1)675 91 
0093 EIlJIPIUI 3140.00 .00 3140.00 .00 ,00 ~,50 351,50 ~752 1207 90 
0093 IUD1U€ 2:.0.00 ,00 ~,OO ,00 ,00 213.011 36,9$ m 101 " 0091 EUtTllICITY 2100.00 ,00 2100.00 ,00 ,00 1689,51 110,16 2421 I~ 30 
QO<t.; 9..I1'UU 2210.00 .00 2210,00 ,00 ,00 u:l.21 1:171,79 1281 9:>4 ~ -({IJIMlII IUAIA 8\0.00 ,00 8\0,00 ,00 .00 1176.80 ·m,80 170 :IS 138 
0097 1llTEJ\ 500.00 .00 500,00 ,00 .00 509.10 "',10 120 2V 101 
0098 J£TII. 8M.E5 3100.00 ,00 3700,00 ,00 • 00 1157.23 2OI2,n 3211 1164 .. 
0099 co\u: MTElIIII. 500.00 ,00 500.00 ,00 .00 309.00 191.00 3"..1 93 61 

I 1000 BoUJV~TtR 1500.00 .00 1500.00 ,00 ,00 ,00 l:iOO.oo 0 0 0 
1001 1(CYCUk.E OIL 200,00 .00 280.00 ,00 ,00 IlI.T.i -171,~ 200 0 162 

II 
1002 SIftIY SIllS rn,oo .00 875,00 ,00 ,00 703.38 171,62 149 1~7 80 
1003 IllS 1111'11«0 ru 90000,00 ,00 90000.00 ,00 ,00 133'1fJ6.0I -43986,01 121010 14910 141: 
1001 IJWIS 51 coo IW.I.IM 18724,00 ,00 18724.00 ,00 ,00 1:008. 18 3131.;2 2lIn 11015 82 
10015 1I1JI11Il11H: f'II 300.00 ,00 300,00 .00 .00 160,00 11(1,00 315 110 53 
10010 1IJ1lD11Il 11>l1li 150.00 ,00 1:)0,00 .00 ,00 200,00 -50,00 0 0 133 

I 1007 111(3 1300.00 ,00 1300.00 .00 .00 106,38 1t93,62 '15 l>S 8 

I 1008 IKtIIl. PtnICTS 200.00 .00 200,00 ,00 ,00 ,00 200.00 0 0 0 

! I 
IIJ'IW:!1(JO' 0975 Im29,l0 ,00 I~,IO ,00 ,00 197m,98 '32548,~ 190613 ?Gin Itt 

II 
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iLPMO()ff 1000 ~ 
000:; fUJ.lJIl pjl1!lU 18921<.00 .00 111928.00 .00 .00 19102.3.1 -171.38 IRll2 ~7 100 
0006 oM:J!IllI S46.oo .00 S46.oo .00 .00 40.9$ 105.~ 313 26 7 
0010 Il.Itl1IICIIY ll7a.oo .00 7378.00 .00 .00 7341..S4 31.46 7339 1:.49 98 
0011 UJIUY IUO.KI .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 0 0 
001$ I£OWIIC I1ffl.llS 2400.00 .00 2400.00 .00 .00 21n.S? 226.11 1144 9'>7 90 

_IAIIIJ<S-- ArolMIS lIl:lI'!CI -1 EIJ'Il(lb-

~ IlsanPIIUI IWIIIII. ~ cmulll! 00JtI I'I\YAIl! llI'UUO II<UIIl: lA\1 YR YRIIJ 

IlJ'MIltlfI 1000 ~ 
0020 JWnO( 360.00 .00 360.00 .00 .00 370.84 -lo.e4 3<2 139 103 
0013 111M 130.00 .00 710.00 .00 .00 379.110 110.20 m 3<0 :10 
(0)0 fin 1300.00 .00 1300.00 .00 .00 liN. IS -l&.18 719 m 142 
0034 [QJIPID'I ROOil :100.00 .00 :100.00 .00 .00 .00 :100.00 47 0 0 
om !URILS 4:10.00 .00 1\0.00 .00 .00 315.110 1~.20 170 171 70 
0007 llllf1R!l 2216.00 .00 2216.00 .00 .00 1931.19 184.81 809 116 37 
0040 1)\$. 01l1O..l\.8.0ILS 11.000.00 . 00 11.000.00 .00 .00 121m.37 3316.b:' 11117 7173 76 
0041 (llIIP .. 1V'\..Ia (II RE 130.00 .00 7:iO.00 .00 .00 209.61 S40.33 181 395 27 
0042 IIJIUlIIIl MI"'OWU :100.00 .00 :.00.00 .00 .00 103.27 9&.73 117 0 110 
004:J IIUIIIIl Ir.II PUPIl() 300.00 .00 300.00 .00 .00 160.00 140.00 115 0 )3 

())44 fin Ir.II n 'SIII() 2:10.00 .00 2:10.00 .00 .00 .00 2:10.00 0 0 0 

IlPt4I11m 1000 17m.00 .00 17628.00 .00 .00 11173.ol8 61S1.12 31:103 21610 87 

OO'MIIlIll 1100 Il00111_ I\lOIJm( 

000:; TNIIlllll-Sifta TI!£A 12000.00 .00 12000.00 .00 .00 12000.00 .00 :1S11 0 100 
0015 lI.(JjJl() fI.IIllt RlV 26847 .00 .00 26847.00 .00 .00 26347.00 .00 26m 26213 100 

IlI'MIl()f! 1100 6UlI7.oo .00 68847.00 .00 .00 6e841.oo .00 30376 26213 100 

Ill'MIltlfI 1200 rlawa 
0001 tol ~ INIElJ.S1 5:!OOO.00 . 00 5:!OOO.00 .00 .00 10909.&'1 44090.11 31111 19 
0002 fI.IIllC SlfEIY 101) 61400.00 .00 61400.00 .00 .00 61400.00 .00 61400 0 100 
0003 fI.IIllt SlnIY IJCH) 1 rsm.20 .00 r.;m.20 .00 .00 rsm.20 .00 19m 1M3 100 

Ill'MI1tlII 1200 19Im.20 .00 I9lm.20 .00 .00 111109.09 14090.11 111097 12337 n 

1II'M1l()f! 1300 IW'IW£ 
1303 ROO 31011.00 .00 3200.00 .00 .00 1014.12 2111.ta 2106 1897 )I 

1:»4 fin 9000.00 .00 9000.00 .00 .00 1529.3:1 1170.15 21S1l 1969 16 
1305 fOOltS 22000.00 .00 22000.00 .00 .00 Im7.OO 9063.00 73936 19I?1 " 1306 UIIUIlES 4000.00 .00 4000.00 .00 .00 1191.11 1Il00.58 1390 -SI 
1307 a.0Ilf11«J ""<1.00 .00 ~.OO .00 .00 7:>.11 571.~9 0 0 II 
13011 oo;lQIS 200.00 .00 200.00 .00 .00 .00 200.00 0 0 0 
1)09 I£llICAIIIJ<S 300.00 .00 300.00 .00 .00 ~iJ'.30 -219.'" 190 722 193 
1320 I/JUil 710.00 .00 7:iO.00 .00 .00 137.:10 56l.:IO 0 0 25 

Ill'MIl()f! 1300 40100.00 .00 40100.00 .00 .00 1_.60 21511.40 3l79J lU70 46 

IlPt4I11m 1400 UltUtIlY saN I IX! 
(j)OJ 1IIlIIJI1U:a.\.8 :100.00 .00 :100.00 .00 .00 :100.00 .00 0 100 
0001 IWIIlcmm_ 400.00 .00 400.00 .00 .00 400.00 .00 0 100 
0011 

f£lIl __ 
1090.00 .00 1090.00 .00 .00 1090.00 .00 1090 100 

0011 PIIJ' ~:IOO.OO .00 ~.OO .00 .00 ~.OO .00 ~ 100 

ilJ'MIlUIT 1400 COtUIIIY saNllX! 
0013 Ill. Y IIM.U1«X 900.00 .00 900.00 .00 .00 900.00 .00 1000 100 
0011 SO. II. III. till. 2300.00 .00 ZJOO.OO .00 .00 2300.00 .00 2300 100 
ool~ tJ¥IY IlII.IIi ro.Kll 2:10.00 .00 T.o.OO .00 .00 2:10.00 .00 %>0 100 
0016 10. CIlASI. rM. 11.. .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 311 0 
0017 FMI1Y CRISIS 1000.00 .00 1000.00 .00 .00 1000.00 .00 1000 100 
0019 COlI IlII.I1t saNla :1000.00 .00 :1000.00 .00 .00 :1000.00 .00 :1000 100 
0020 ctlEllRY 3:100.00 .00 _.00 .00 .00 3:100.00 .00 3:100 100 
0021 DAY 1M: 110.00 . 00 110.00 .00 .00 110.00 .00 110 100 
0023 IlGWWIl'II.OOtIRS 100.00 .00 400.00 .00 .00 400.00 .00 100 100 

IIPMIl()f! 1400 219:10.00 .00 219:10.00 .00 .00 119:10.00 .00 ~117I 100 
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IIl'MlI{lll I~ CAll! TtUYI~11JI 
0010 1fl1l1lJS1tOfU{1(1S 100.00 .00 100.00 . 00 .00 101.59 '1." 43 102 
0015 PlQJXTIIJI wes, 100.00 .00 100.00 .00 .00 90.00 10.00 0 90 
0020 _wes. .00 .00 .00 .00 .1iO .00 .00 0 0 
0015 ItOlllClt. wes. 50.00 .00 50.00 .00 .00 .00 :;0.00 0 0 
0030 [WIP MIIIT. 1100.00 .00 1100.00 .00 .00 l :m . 1fI -101.11 :m 109 
0040 EllJIP. 1600.00 .00 1600.00 .00 .00 11Il.~ lCH.44 m 75 
0030 IlJ6TII.tTTUC .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 lQ! 0 
0060 Il:Dt :;(RYICI ~.OO .00 ~.OO .00 .00 .00 500.00 0 0 

1lI'M1lVf1 1500 = .00 .00 3S5O.00 .00 .00 2715.93 m.Ol 1152 16 

1lPM0IXI 1100 IKlAISlfllD 

I 0030 CVOIlI<1oltI~ 40000.00 .00 40000.00 .00 .00 ll?'ll. OO 2016.00 3':i6le 4162 94 
0001 lKlI'\.lIYJ(}Cl COf'OO 4500.00 .00 4500.00 .00 .00 4J73.00 an. 00 - 1!64 91 
IJO:I2 ~ COfDj$AIIIJI llI10.00 .00 3l1\O.00 .00 .00 34661.00 144l.00 29766 l2639 91 

ro>M11llI1 1100 81110.00 .00 81110.00 .00 .00 16161.00 "'1.00 69014 1ll4~ 94 

1a'M0IXI 1800 ~ 
0020 PIl.ICI .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 
0015 FIK11l.OC~ .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 
0030 I£su.t: IMII (1£111 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 
0012 lIMM'1KlOMS .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 
oo:::a IIITDMl. SUN. f\IG .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 

IIIJWIOIXI 1800 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 

IIJW:11llI1 1900 !JI'UMI MlDITS 
0001 ((I(M.OOYI. ~I:;OO.'l .00 51[03.61 .00 .00 522fj4.n -111 . 11 4n2O lO929 101 
000l I'I.IIlIC am:s 35S03.68 .00 .'1503.68 .00 .00 3m9.45 -ll4s.n 31m 11126 104 
000l !Q.ID 1IISll: 1332.03 .00 =.03 .00 .00 =.40 -221.17 6966 lII82 103 

IlPM11llI1 1900 Ilf\DIlI IIEIU ITS 
0004 KlICE 3661.90 .00 3661.90 .00 .00 3163.95 -102.05 - 161<6 102 
0005 IXItUfICATlIIIS I_.~ .00 I_.IS .00 .00 12182.31 4314.34 13308 754(J 14 
0001 FIIIE lUI. 5S5.11 .00 ~.31 .00 .00 m.o:! 2S1.26 ~ 441 53 
0008 II(SQ.I( 6130.68 .00 6130.68 .00 .00 na4.33 -913." 1511 = 113 
0009 IlEUIlATlIJI IUT 6101.96 .00 1101.96 .00 .00 666S.60 ~.64 6116 = 109 
0010 1I1111MY 3822.?:I .00 3822.95 .00 .00 Jge3. 41 -160.66 I'M 1m 104 
0011 IIElIIV()('f ~.45 .00 ~.45 .00 .00 2m6.11 -2111.21 ~ -109 

IDMIlIlII 1900 1=.28 .00 1!i/128.28 . 00 .00 I59Tn.OI -1991.13 141143 63210 101 

"'(JWrQJTOTrLS't' 1BmZ2.91 .00 1829321.91 .00 .00 Il6ml.63 62095.28 1"r.:19 7M&91 96 
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TOWN OF GRAY 

06I'¥J/93 REVENUE CONTROL REPORT 

ACro..fjTl 1M ~-f'ROJECT RE((IPTS ESTlM1ED ~I)" PBroIT 
AOO'L 1M II-T-D RE((U'TS [STlMTt:S cru.EL1ED 
ll:SOIIPTlCli V-T-D 

--------- --- ---- ----
ROOOI L IIrlMV PER CWITA Ol~ Im.TS 1357.00 .00 100.00 1 

13:>7.00 

ROOO2 L I BRMY REVEIU Ol~ 256.20 .00 -256.20 
256.20 

ROOO3 IN£E <mITH f'9It(. TV Ol-WOO-WOO r.;e.~ .00 -7!iO.'¥J 
r.;e.~ 

ROOO4 CARE FllrKll[SE Ol~ .00 10000.00 -4155.94 c 141.56 1 
141:.5.94 

ROOO5 OOT OI-{)002-«101 40:m.00 42000.00 -38748.ooC 1?2.261 
LOCAL ROAD ASSISTAI«: 80748.00 

R0007 ASS£$3 REII1IlfIS£Il}IT Ol~ .00 .00 -6811.53 
6811.53 

ROOOO G.A.REue. 01~1 3345.20 5000.00 -10[7.20 120.34 1 
6017.20 

ROOO9 LI BRMRV BIn$ LOS 1/ Ol~ 44. os 40.00 -38.13 1'IS.33 1 
78.13 

ROO 10 EXCISE TAl OI-«lO 1-«lO 1 224210.~ 3t.OOOO.00 -121>904.62 135.25 1 
486904.62 

ROOII camw. FIRE RENTIt. Ol-()()()o-()()()o ~.OO :10.00 -1110.00 320.00 1 
1160.00 

ROOI2 Al»tIN~ Ol~ 144.08 400.00 -69.84 117.46 1 
IW'S , em; 9(5 469.84 

ROO I 4 1(( RUt( Ol~ 135.00 .00 -135.00 
135.00 

ROOI5 SI([PImWI Ol~ .00 .00 -2713.00 
2713.00 

ROOI6 L1BRMY Ol~ .00 200.00 .00 100.00 1 
STlPfltl 200.00 

ROOI7 FALL PImWI ~l Ol~ .00 .00 -401.50 
401.50 

ROOIS 8MT EXCISE OI-«lOI-«lOI 9728.20 6000.00 -11063.20 234.39 t 
14063.20 

ROOI9 CIVIL IIF9ISE OI-«104-OOOO 198.00 198.00 .00 100.00 1 
198.00 

ROO2O OOG COORCl 01-0004-0000 138.00 400.00 135.00 66.25 1 
2~. 00 

R0021 NEIIlGIN G'IIMSTICS Ol~ 350.00 750.00 310.00 58.67 1 
440.00 

ROO22 NElIIIGIN 01-0000-0000 2On.50 4000.00 -1213.50 130.46 1 
~IS.SO 

ROO23 AEROBIC RECEIPTS 01-0008-0000 260.00 5000.00 4413.00 11.74 1 
587.00 

R0024 IlNS BASKETM..l. 01-0008-0000 216.00 800.00 36.00 95.50 1 
764.00 
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ROOOI PlASTICS o I-{)O()O-()()OO .00 .00 .00 
.00 

RO()(l2 AIf(Jo\. CIItI IW.LERS o I-{)O()O-()()OO 800.00 .00 -1000.00 
1000.00 

RIOOO TIRES Ol-OOOHOOO 139.00 500.00 114.00 77.20 t 
386.00 

RIOOI IDRIS 01-0007-0000 105.00 5000.00 3652.50 26.95 t 
1347.50 

Rl002 IlilTE 00XlS 01-0007-0000 543.00 700.00 -6.n.50 193.21 t 
1352.50 

Rl003 R.EA IMCET 01-0007-0000 30.00 100.00 43.00 51.00 t 
!i7.00 

RIOO4 rtLttiI 0l-«lO7-OOOO .00 .00 -130.30 
130.30 

RIOO5 80T1l£S 01-0001-0000 281.00 850.00 -334.30 139.33 t 
1184.30 

RIOO6 I£lISPflfER 01-0007-0000 36.32 .00 -14~.32 

1454.32 

Rl007 ~ 0l-«lO7-OOOO 627.85 600.00 -382.47 163.731 
982.47 )" , 

RIOO8 !lASS 01-0007-0000 .00 300.00 300.00 .00 1 
.00 

RIOO9 sa.ID I/ASTE o I-{)O()O-()()OO .00 1:10.00 90.00 40.00 1 
BATTERIES 60.00 

RIOlO IWURS 01-0007-0000 1445.67 .00 -6946.33 
6946.33 

Fun' 01 TOTrtS IITD 471888.17 YfD 1099382.48 134345.00 -365037.43 149.71 1 

(MIl) TOTrtS IITD 471888.17 YTO 1099382.48 734345.00 -365037.48 149.71 X 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

COMPLIANCE REPORT BASED ON AN AUDIT 
OF GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUOmNG STANDARDS 

Independent Auditor's Report 

Town Council 
Town of Gray, Maine 

We have audited the general purpose financial statements of the Town of Gray, 
Maine for the year ended June 30, 1993 and have issued our report thereon dated 
October 7, 1993. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards 
and Government Auditin& Standards, issued l-y the Comptroller General of the 
United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the general purpose financial 
statements are free of material misstatement. 

Compliance with laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to the Town 
of Gray is the responsibility of the Town of Gray's management. As part of 
obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the general purpose financial 
statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of the Town of 
Gray's compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulation, contracts, and 
grants. However, our objective was not to provide an opinion on overall 
compliance with such provisions. 

The results of our tests indicate that, with respect to the items tested, the Town of 
Gary complied, in all material respects, with the provisions referred to in the 
preceding paragraph. With respect to items not tested, nothing came to our 
attention that caused us to believe that the Town of Gray had not complied, in all 
material respects, with those provisions. 

This report is intended for the information of the Town Council and management. 
This restriction is not intended to limit the distribution of this report, which is a 
matter of public record. 

~rnl ~~I ()~ ~ ~t:uJJC 
October 7, 1993 Certified 

Public 
Accountants 

RUNYON 
KEI{STEEN 
OUELLETTE 
& LESSARD 

20 LOlIg Cn.'Ck Driw 
Sourh I\lrtland. ME 04106 
207-773'29H6 
FAX 207·772·3361 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

The following schedules have been excerpted from the 1993 financial 
statements; a full and complete copy of which, including their opinion thereon, 
is available for inspection at the Town Office. The schedules included are: 

Independent Auditor's Report 

Statement I 

Combined Balance Sheet 
All Fund Types and Account Groups 

Statement II 

Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures 
and Changes in Fund Balances 

All Governmental and Fiduciary Fund Types 

Statement III 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes 
in Fund Balances 

All Budgeted Governmental Fund Types 
General Fund 

Statement IV 

Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenses and 
Changes in Retained Earnings 

Proprietary Funds 



St.llhsaart 1 

Acc:0UDl 
Propriowy Nuciary ~ TOWN OF GRAY, MAINE 

CombiDed BoIaa<:. SMot - All Fwod Typos ODd Ace ...... l Croup 
J ..... 30, 1993 

Co.enuDoata! Fp4s fle4 FUDds C~ Totals 
C.piuJ la\er"DU Trust ODd ,"-__ (M.."of'l!!dum Quly) 

G--' i'rQiocu Semte _~ Debe 1993_ 1992 

ASSETS 
Cub and c:.m equivalecu 
Ruerved c:.m 
Inve __ ... 

Rccciv8blca: 

(with <_parali .. lDCAIs for J.- 30, 1992) 

135,462 
454,601 

1,312,209 

186,914 325,232 \39,867 

141,311 

711,475 
454,608 

1,523,527 

T~Dl year 290,197 290,897 
T~ yun 16,964 16,964 
Tax 6_ 170,182 170, \82 
Aec:oumo 25,038 25,031 
Due rr- Stale 40,400 40,400 

752,174 
432,909 
1l4,500 

362,323 
12,692 

204,511 
26,605 

Due from .... ' I'w><U 17,554 17,554 73,331 
Tax aocqu_ prq>crt)' 2,033 2,033 2,033 
EAJuip .... _'of aceumulattd depl'«iatioo 280,337 210,337 251,553 
Amouallo'" provided r"" _rued eompe .... tcd aboeoceo 34,708 34,708 34,664 
N!!ouallo'" provided (or [<!ire_Ill or generalloBl-<erm deb' 1.481,100 1.48&,100 1.165100 

T.uI_ 

UABILlIlES AND ruND EQUITY 
Liobilitieo: 

$2,471,3" 227,314 W,U3 181,185 1,Sl3,508 5,132,,5l3 4,1.53,32' 

Tuu ooIoctcd in aclv...,. 9,&96 9,196 4,513 
Aec:oumo p.yable 56,467 56,467 30,125 
Def~ oo_tioDbeoefiu payable 141,318 141,31& 74,691 
Aecru<>4_tcdoboeocco 38,845 34,708 73,553 67,211 
Due 10 oe.r fund. 17,554 17,554 73,311 
Defe""", property laX rev....... 346,000 346,000 495,000 
GeD<ral cbli.ation bond. and """'. payable I 481,100 1.418,800 1,165,200 

Totalli.bili,i.. 468,762 \41.318_ ~3,508 2,133 518 ~~.128 

Fund equity: 
RetainocI .. mi",. 407,579 407,579 331,554 
Coalrit..d capital 215,544 215,544 251 ,553 
Fund bolaD<:eo: 

Reoe.-l foreapital ilnprovementa 457,468 457,468 442,169 
U ........ ed : 

Deoipotcd IUbaequcal yeo,'. expeoditureo 31,989 31,989 147,15 I 
Undeoi,coot.« J.S19,174 227314 139,867 1,&16,355 1.069,374 

Total fund eQui,y 2,008,631 227,314 623,123 119,867 1,998,935 2,24320J 

T.ul1W>iIitieo """ ftmd eqaity $1,471,393 127,314 623,123 181,185 1,5l3,508 5,132,,5l3 4,153,329 

See ocCOIICpt:JnJi"1 n-oUs 10 jlnDIu:IaJ Sl4lnneltlS. 

.t>­
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Town of Gray 49 
Sutement 2 

TOWN OF GRAY, MAINE 
Combined SUtement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances • 

All Governmental Fund Type! and Expendable Trust Funds 
For the year ended June 30, 1993 

(with comparative totals ror the yt8r ended June 30, 1992) 

G9vernmenla! FundS Fiduciary Fund Tot .. G 
Capiul Expendable (Memorandum Only) 

General Prolects Trusts 1993 1992 

Revenues: 
T;ues $ 4,702,890 4,702,890 4,652,760 
Licenses and permits 56,386 56,386 55,705 
I "t«governmental revenues 415,524 675,400 1,090,924 499,543 
Charges (or services 46,321 46,321 74,622 
Interest earned 38,923 126 1,201 40,250 47,314 
Interest earned on reserve acroullts 19,215 19,215 22,009 
MiS~~lIi1!l!:QuS inl<llm~ 2~ 871 2~ 871 H8l 

TQ!l!! r~v~ny~ ~ lQ2 IlQ ~7~ ~2~ 12Q1 ~,282.8~7 5,ill..QJ& 

Expendirurcs: 
Current: 

General government 444,674 444,674 384,303 
Protection 324,621 324,621 353,795 
Public works 590,499 590,499 492,334 
Recreation 46,267 46,267 60,493 
Education 2,605,111 2,605,111 2,698,292 
County tax 156,860 156,860 156,064' 
Unclassified 248,568 1,201 249,769 387,947 
Tax abatements 3,547 3,547 14,062 

Debt service 147,709 147,709 141,097 
!:3~ilill ~~~'D!lilY[~ 177 ~74 2Ql 67~ I Q81.J42 1~,I~l 

Thlill ~&~'DdilY[~ ~ 14~ ~lO 2QJ em 1201 H~Q406 41~2 ~~ 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
(under) expendirures 560,600 (228,149) 332,451 594,496 

Other financing sources: 
i!!lcd Il[Q~!l!l!Is 400 000 ~QQQ 

Excess of revenues and other financing 
sources over expenditures 560,600 171,851 732,451 594,496 

Fund balances-beginning of year 
(is [~Iill~) I.44MJl ~~ 12J J1,000 l,m,424 26Q.2JI 

Fund balanc.es-end or year $ 2,008,631 227,314 32,000 2,267,945 1,555,427 

See accompanying Mtes to ftllQnwiJ statements. 
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TOWN OF GRAY, MAINE 
SUt.cmcnc of R.c"UrH,~ . Y.'tpa1dUUIU, and Chan,~ In Fund JUlanec .. Bud," 

and AduAI .. All JS.ud,eted eo "8"'YU1'MI'11.J11 I Fund.!. 

Revenuel : 
T ... <3 

L icemc.) ADd pennju 
(OluI OVt:f"O.ffi.U)W reve.ouea 
C'hulu foe s.ervica 
lllvatm(nt income 
InICf(;3,1 u.mcd 00 tcserve xc.ounu 

--.MiKdlAneos.u rcycou(;3 
IoyJ reyenytl 

ElpeodifUlt.1: 
Cunene 

GWCTaJ ,overnmeol 
PrO(ectM>O 
P\lblic ..... oru 
RCCeUlM>O 
Educatioo 
Cwnl)' III 
UDdusified 
Tu aba.temcnts 

[)eb( I-(rvice 
CWjul upcodjrurC3 

TouJ c&ocndjrurCi1 

E.lCC3J of reve.aucs ovu upc:oditutes 

(G<n<r&I FUnd) 

Fo< the lear ..,6<d JUIl< 30, 1993 

Bydrtt 

S 4,lSJ,749 
27.850 

260.300 
12 , )9~ 

10,000 

12 SOO 
4 697 294 

4)4,789 
))4,S40 
S72,128 

SI,528 
2,60S,111 

1.16,860 
345,))8 

5,000 
191 ,800 

4 697 294 

FYnd bAJ&nce-bcgIMiPI of yue (u (t5Uled) 

Fund b.tanc.--md or ,ear 

AOUAI 

4. 702,890 
.16. )86 

41 ~ . ~24 

46.)21 
33.923 
19 .2 1 ~ 
2687! 

S 306 110 

4«.614 
324,621 
590.499 

46.267 
2,605,111 

1.16.860 
248 . .168 

),~47 

147.709 
177 674 

4 W lJO 

.160,600 

I 4-180)1 

$ 1,008,631 

S~ImKl11 ) 

Variana 
fuonble 

[unCaToablt) 

349.141 
2UM 
1~4.724 

1l.926 
28 .92) 
19,21~ 

14 17I 
608 U6 

(9,885) 
9,919 

(18.171) 
5,261 

96.770 
1,4n 

44,091 
(171 6741 
(482)61 

.160,600 

lSu (Jccompatr'Y'flt fIQ(eJ 10 jilUll'lwll St(JUm.tNS. 

TOWN OF GRAY, MAINE 
Combinod Sukmall of Rn,,,,,.., Ex_. and Chan, .. In RoUlnod 

Eamlnp/Flutd Bolanoo • All PropridAry FUnd 1)pa and SimilAr ~ FUndi 

For Lhc ,...,. ",clod J~ 30, 1993 

(.nth oomp&n~.' IotIII ror Lhc ,...,. ",clod JUIl< 30, 1m) 

()rpcra.tlnl revenues; 
ChUIN for l«'o'iec. 
lDvestmeD( income 
1&1lIIi:Q~ 

low ~iLli.D1 (amu" 

Operllitl, upens .. : 
Mloinleo.&nce 
DeprcciWoa 
Cc.mc:tuies 
Scbol&nhips 

0J.b '(- JDI!:(CS' 
IQW DDUi1Lal U~= 

Nd income 

Rcuined uminl./fuod blianc.-l><,UWn, of 
yw 

Roulnrd oarnInl../rund b • ............,d or ,oar 

S 97,763 
9,792 

lll1m 

26,284 
41,257 

615H 

40,016 

m 1111 

625,llJ 

FIduciary 
limit 

Nona pmd.o bl< 
Trust 

6,486 

6H6 

),011 
2,400 

S HI 

1.075 

10'1122 

107 ,161 

Toull 
(Memorandum Only) 

1993 1m 

97.765 68.493 
16.278 12.092 

16 4JJ 
II~ IMJ 27 018 

26.284 14.756 
41,2S7 36,961 
3,011 1.548 
2.400 '.)SO 

2J2 
7~m S~ 2S4 

41,091 41.064 

682122 6i1 m 

730,990 689 .899 
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TOWN OF GRAY 
Com bl n«I S"...,.,."I of u.b flo,.., • All Pro p<i et&ry 

Fund Typ<ll Illd SlmlLar Truol Fundo 

F.,.. II>< ,ar ",dec! JUI>< 30, 1993 

(with compar.IJo, lOUt. r .. the ,ar ",dec! JUI>< 30, 1m) 

Cuh nows from operating activities : 
Net jDcome hom openlKlIlJ 
Adjwtmtou to recoodJe De( iDCOlDG 

from opttuio", 10 D<II cub 
provided by opuatio, activilitt: 

Dq)(ccillK>D 
Cblnge in dye from other 6IDlh 

1'1" cub providod by 
opcrlljn. Icsiyltlc:s 

Cub nows from upitlllnd ,cluod 
fll\.l.nClni 1dlvitiet: 
Pulcll .... or fuod weu 
paymrn' 00 uojlll Iwe nayable 

1'1" =h ",od In upi"" lnd ,cliled 
financing ilCljvilies 

Net increase In ush 

CiSh bujMing oC yw 

S 40,016 

41,257 

"134 

!l7 101 

ao 041l 

67,066 

m 166 

Fldudar1 

~ 
NoooP<1'dabl< 

lOUl 

1,0'15 

IOn 

1,075 

106 792 

SUl<rncn1 5 

Tou. 
(Manonndum On.1J) 

1923 1m 

41 .091 

41,257 ~,961 

$5 111 139016 

118 182 217 Q41 

(70,()41) 
Oi $16) 

OQQ41l l2i $16) 

6',141 192,525 

J6.19$8 172m 

Ca.sh, end or ,ear 325,232 10'1,167 m,m 364,951 
Sa ClCc"'"f'<lII)'lnlllOltJ 10 fi/l4ildaJ sraJ'mtNJ. 

TOWN OF GRAY, MAINE 
C<n<nJ Fund 

Com!'&Nll .. B.liAJ>a _ 

JUll< 30, 1993 and 1m 

ASSETS 
Cub lnd =h "Iulvll.nU 
Remvod wb 
InvesuuenlJ 
Receivlbla: 

Tucs......aJrrent yw 
Tucs-prior yw 
Tu lieM 
ACCOUDU 

Du. frOID other Nod. 
In lCquirc4 progeny 

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 
Llwilities: 

Tues. collected in Jdvlnce 
Accounu p.yobl. 
Compensated ibunces. 
Du. 10 olb., Nnda 
DcCrnod progeny UJ. tcycgUk1 

Toul IiAbililit;1 

Fuod "lu iI)' : 
Fund blllnce: 

Rcurved roc capiuJ improVUJ1U1lS 

Unr .. ""ed: 
Desi,naled subsequUlt yw's upenditures 
UodQ!rn'lrd (u rcsutrd) 

TOLlJ fund tllUjly 

Total n.bllill .. and rund "lull, 

1923 

S 135,'<12 
454 ,608 

1,312 ,209 

290,197 
16,964 

170,112 
25,031 

2 013 

S 2,4n.J93 

9,196 
56,467 
38,845 
17 ,554 

346 000 
468 762 

31.919 
1519114 
20086]\ 

S 1,4n.J93 

1922 

3OO,i53 
432,909 
759,809 

362,323 
12 ,692 

2Q4,511 
26,605 

2033 

2,101 ,412 

<,513 
30,125 
32,547 
73,381 

mooo 
§usn 

4-12,869 

147 .SlI 
ml19 

\ <M 8]9 

1,\01,412 

E.hIbll A·l 

." ,< 
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TOWN OF GRAY, MAINE 
General Fund 

Statement or Revenues and Expenditure.; - Budget and Aclual 

For the year ended june 30, 1993 

IlU!l2e1 ,\~Iual 
Revenues: 

Taxes: 
Property taxes $ 3,962,749 4,112,592 
Excise taxes 366,000 500,935 
tnterest/penalties 25,000 79,107 
SUlllllemeDlilllMe,:; IQ 25!l 

Illlillla.3l:-'i ~ J,n 742 4102 82Q 

Licenses and pennilS: 
Town Cleric 11,750 25,639 
Q!.be[ Hi 100 JQ 747 

ToW Ii~e!l.iie,:; iIIld IlmDi~ ,1850 5!l,38!l 

Intergovernmental revenues: 
Stale of Maine: 

Revenue sharing 205,000 248,675 
Highway Bloclc Granl 42,000 80,748 
Education Block Grant 5,672 
Comprehensive Planning Grant 3,750 
Road Bond 41 ,977 
Welfare 5,000 8,105 
Tree growth 4,900 4,674 
Veteran's tax exemption 1,900 1,727 
Snowmobiles 2,000 1,986 
Timber Bridge Initiative Grant 7,583 
MEMA 3,815 

~~w QI211~e,:;I~[-iIli~e,:;~2[ [~imbll[~~m~nl !l,m 
ToW IDlmgv~mm~DW [~~~DII~ 200, BOO 415,524 

Charges for services: 
General government 400 470 
Public works 8,200 16,939 
Public safety 4,648 9,951 
Public service/recreation 17,350 17,070 

Lib[i!a 1221 I.ll21 
Toliil ~billl:e,:; [Q[ s~[Yim J2,m Mi J,I 

Other revenues: 
Investment income 10,000 38,923 
Cable Franchise 10,000 14,156 
Interest earned on reserve accounts 19,215 

Mimllilll!l!lllS 2500 12715 
IQliII 2um [~V~DlIe,:; 22500 B5 QQ2 

TQliII [~y~nll~ 4 ~27 224 53QQ,I3Q 

Exhibit A-2 

Varian~ 

ravorabIe 
(jm[avQ[j\IlI~l 

149,843 
134,935 
54,107 
IQ 25!l 

342 BI 

13,889 
I~ 1217 
185J!l 

43,675 
38,748 
5,672 
3,750 

41,977 
3,105 
(226) 
(173) 

(14) 
7,583 
3,815 
!l,812 

!54724 

70 
8,739 
5,303 

(280) 
24 

13m 

28,923 
4,156 

19,215 
IQm 
!l2,5Q2 

OOllm 



TOWN OF GRA Y, MAINE 
c.n.nl Fund 

Town of Gray ----21 

Su""-t or Iln",.- and 2xpu\(I1 ........ a..dlot and Ad ... l, Continued 

EApendi,",eo : 
CI.IHc:a1: 

G<o«aI IOVerMleal: 
Adminilf.r&J..ioa 
Municipal OffiCcr1 

AJ.uu>r 
Auaao" Ptojoct 
CODU1C'tUaJ s.ervicea 
hnilOri,aJ Jc:rv ic.ea 
EloctioN 
i'1l1\l)<f 
Municipal b<Jildinl 
OevdopD><nl 
library 
Slimaoo Hall 
Wd(ue 
Tree CalC 
Commurury Jet'Yicea 
Cable Idcxbjoa 

Taul fCoe"J royCflUnCDS 

Prouetioo: 
Public safety 
Police KaNDt 

Fin deputme<>t 
Public S.,ety communicatiooa 
Rescue unit 
Code (niorccmml 

TouI P[QU;ctioQ 

Public worb : 
Public worb-wiDlet rold! 
Public worb-IulM>« rold! Gar.,. 
Addi.iotuJ roadwork 
Solid wIJte 

Tpu.! public !'PrP 

Recre.ltion: 
Pub &nd re<reWo. 
Ncyybujo 

JoW rccrWtoQ 

ElIpeod ilW'oo, coDtimood: 
Cuneot, OODtiJNed: 

EducMloO 

County W 

Uoel ... ifiod: 
Gen<nI IOwtI Uuurlllcc 
Une"",loymeol uuut ..... 
Wor""""', Compeaulloo 
Employee ~.fi\J 
ru ... ooo-budiotod 
Oyaln 

Toul upclwjfjM 

Capi ... OlpcMitur .. -deoifOOlod iuD<! ballDC< accouou 
CapiLLI cxmpdibJrg-rgqyc acoouot 

JOIN wiLlI u'XodlD.lCCII 

Debt 'ClVicc: 
PriD<ipal 
IncCf"t 

Toy.l debt ,mice 

TouJ nIXndjruCC,1 

Bud,d 

193,m 
3,7.10 

'2,679 
1S,880 

1,720 
4,S4S 
2,210 

)7,236 
7,100 
6,272 

)4,924 
4,S21 

40,100 
2,000 

21,9.10 
1550 

434 789 

107,340 
24,TI4 
38,363 
71,3SS 
S6,9S2 
3$ 726 

331 l4Q 

1~,446 
136,378 
47,628 
68,S47 

16l 029 
mm 

16,32S 
U 20) 
,1m 

S2 60$ III 

1S6 860 

40,000 
4,.100 

37,110 
157,721 

5000 

76,400 
WlOO 
191800 

4 697294 

AdLLlI 

248,H9 
),7.10 

44,797 
II,S)9 

836 
),667 
2,440 

36,666 
7,449 

92) 
)),720 
',2)7 

IU90 
1,4SS 

21,9.10 
2716 

tH 674 

107,398 
21,736 
)4,08) 
74,00) 
'3,0)2 
31319 

321 621 

161,94' 
1IS,792 
41,SIS 
68,847 

199100 
'9O 192 

1S,66) 
30601 
46 267 

260$111 

1S6 860 

37,924 
4,371 

34,667 
159,722 

11,877 

21a l6B 

3m 

161,660 
16014 

177 671 

76,400 
71 309 

147 709 

11il1lO 

$ 360,600 

VarlaJ>oe 
tnonbk 

lunC"oabk1 

(SS,281) 

7,882 
7,~1 

S34 
sn 

(230) 
620 

(349) 
',349 
J,l~ 
(716) 

2J,S10 
S4S 

834 
(~ 8ss) 

(58) 
2,988 
4,280 

(2,618) 
) ,920 
1m 
9919 

(7,499) 
17,536 
6,1 J) 

(34 )71) 

OBI7D 

662 
1599 
5.261 

2,076 
III 

2,44) 
(1 ,994) 

(11,871) 
106000 
96 770 

I 153 

(161 ,660) 
060(1) 

077671> 

44 091 
44 091 

(18 2361 

360,600 
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ASSETS 
Cash 
Due from Stale 

Total assel.'l 

FUND BALANCES 

TOWN OF GRAY, MAINE 
Combining Balance Sheet 

Capl~1 Project Funds 

June 30, 1993 

(with romparaUve totals for June 30, 1992) 

Public 
Ubrarv LandOU Safelv 

$ 2,038 170,017 14,859 
40.400 

$ 2,038 210,417 14,859 

Exhibit B-1 

r21l1~ 

1993 1292 

186,914 55 ,463 
40.400 

227,314 55,463 

Fund balances-undesignaled $ 2,038 210,417 14,859 227,314 55,463 

TOWN OF GRAY, MAINE 
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and 

Changes In Fund Balances • Capl~1 Project Funds 

For the year ended June 30, 1993 

Exhibit B-2 

(with romparaUve totals for the yeu ended June 30, 1992) 

I21l1~ 
Public June 30, June 30, 

Ybrarv LandOU SafelY 1293 1992 

Revenues : 
Interest earnings $ 17 117 134 1,120 
Maine-Department of Environmental 

f[Ql~k!ioa 61~,~ 61S~ 
Iolill [~Y~nlll:l! 11 61~,4OO 111 67S SJ4 110 

Expenditures: 
Capilal expenditu[1:l! 3,153 900 530 903683 50 SI9 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
(under) expenditures (3,136) (225,130) 117 (228,149) (49 ,399) 

Other financing sources: 
Bond P[oceeds ~()()() 400 ()()() 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other 
financing sources over (under) 
expenditures (3,136) 174,870 117 171,851 

Elind lliililllkl:l! 1l~2iDDiai Qf :tear sm JS S~1 I~ 142 SS 'MiJ 1!M8!l2 

Fund balances, end of year $ 2,038 210,417 14,859 227,314 55,463 
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TOWN OF GRAY, MAINE 
Trust and Agency Funds 
Combining Ba~ Shed 

June 30, 1993 

(with romparative totals tor June 30, 1992) 

Expendable Nonexpendable 

Exhibit C·I 

Totals 
Trust Trust Agency June 30, June 30, 
Funds Funds Funds 1993 1992 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 32,000 107,867 
Other investments 141 318 

Total assets $ 32,000 107,867 141,318 

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 
Liabilities: 

Q~(m!:Sl 'Qml2~!lSaliQo b'Odits l2a;tabl, 1~l.m 
IQlalliatlilili~ 141m 

Fund equity: 
Fund Balance: 

Principal 97,299 
l.lo~312'n~!:Sl iDl:Qm, 32000 10.268 

IQIaI flID~ ~uin: 32 000 107 B67 

Total Uabilitles and tund 
equity $ 32,000 107,867 141,318 

TOWN OF GRAY, MAINE 
Agency Funds -ICMA 457 Plan 

Statement ot Changes In As.sets and UablUtJes 

tor the year ended June 30, 1993 

139,867 
141318 

281,185 

141m 
141 JI8 

97,299 
42,568 

132867 

281,185 

Balance 
July 1, 

1992 AddltiQN DeletioN 

ASSETS 
Investments $ 74,691 66,627 

LIAnILITIES 
Deferred compensation benefits payable $ 74,691 66,627 

138,792 
74,691 

213,483 

7~ 621 
74621 

97,299 
~142J 

138 72~ 

213,483 

ExhIbit C·3 

Balance 
June 30, 

1993 

141,318 

141,318 



TOWN OF GRAY, MAINE 
Trust Ftmds 

Exh.ibit C-2 

Combioiq Statement of Rneaues, Espeoditures, aud Chauges in FUnd BaIaoces 
For the year eoded June 30, 1993 

Fund S-alances FI1Dd Balances 
&ginning of Year EM of Year 

Uoexpellded Inter'est Une:.:peoded 
J>riDci~ income ea~ _ Exoeoditym J>rinti~ ~Qme 

Expeodable tnlat fundi: 
Helen Frank Cemetery Trull $ 32,000 \,201 1,201 32,000 

Nooexpeodable tnut fundi: 
Pennell 25,030 2,504 1,067 25,030 3,571 
Cemetery 22,798 1,132 2,398 2,730 22,798 800 
C. Baker ~hool 14,276 3,742 794 900 14,276 3,636 
George Doughty 10,000 8 364 125 10,000 247 
Stimaon 7,000 721 240 7,000 961 
Common ~hool 1,300 122 58 1,300 180 
Monument and Christian Temple 462 1,036 43 156 462 923 
Grange ~holarahip 16,433 228 1,522 1.500 16,433 250 

TotalooocltDeodable 97,299 9,493 6,486 5,411 97,299 10,568 

Total expeadable ud DODt!XpeDdahle S t7,299 41,493 1,687 6,612 97,299 42,568 

VI 
0\ 

» 
::l 
::l 

'= ;:» 

~ 
~ 

::+ 
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BD 
M ()') BERRY, DU NN, McNEIL & PARKER ICcr,,[ieJ p"l-he Ac",,,nt;mlS 

t') ) 

P 
IC\~ M,d,lIe ~t "'<' t 1 1'.0 nox Il l\) 1 Pord,,,,J. ~I.<im· 041 04·11 00 /(207) 17 1· 21S71 FAX 7i4·)}i l 
36 1'Ie""u1I Stree, 1 nangor . Maine 0440 1·6494 / (207 ) 942·16('01 FAX 942·927H 

The President and Trustees 
Gray Water District 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of Gray Water District as of December 31, 1992 
and 1991, and the related statements of income, retained earnings and cash flows for the years then 
ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the District's management. Our respon­
sibility is to express an opinion on these fmancial statements based on our audit. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards 
r~uire that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assuranee about whether the finan­
cial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis: ' 
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the flDancial statements. An audit also includes 
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as weU as 
evaluating the overall fmancial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reason­
able basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the fmancial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
fmancial position of Gray Water District as of December 31, 1992 and 1991, and the results of its 
operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with generally aeeepted 
accounting principles. 

Our audits were made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic fmancial statements taken 
as a whole. The supplementary data included in the schedule is presented for purposes of additional 
analysis and is not a required part of the basic fwancial statements. Such information has been 
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audits of the basic fmancial statements and, in our 
opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic fmancial statements taken as 
a whole. 

Port1and, Maine 
February 24, 1993 
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GRAY WATER DISTRICT 

Balance Sheets 

December 31,1992 and 1991 

Operating plant 
Land, structures, and improvements 
Wells and springs 
Water treatment equipment 
Pumping equipment 
Transmission and distribution equipment 
Other plant and miscellaneous equipment 

Less accumulated depreciation 

Net operating plant 

Construction in progress 

Current assets 
Cash 
Special deposits 
Customer accounts receivable 
Plant materials and supplies 
Prepayments 

Total current assets 

Miscellaneous deferred debits 
Unamortized debt discount and expense 
Standpipe painting expenses 

Total miscellaneous deferred debits 

ASSETS 

S 
.L22.f l22.l 
41,565 S 41,565 

171,427 122,227 
6,067 6,067 

22,211 22 ,211 
1,705,286 1,686,502 

47,253 --±L..8.61 

1,993,809 1,920,439 
525,930 486027 

1.467,872 1.434,112 

32,127 -.-.3..2....m 

97,388 64,891 
288,116 323,098 

6,292 12,018 
14,041 10,155 
2,636 ----.l...l.Ql 

4D8.47J 412,264 

2,637 2,828 
1,963 ~ 

4,600 --2.IM 

S1.92QJl12 $1 822 377 
UABlllTIES, CONTRIBUTIONS AND RETAINED EARNINGS 

Contributions in aid of construction 
Contributions from municipality 
Contributions from others 

Less accumulated depreciation on contributed plant 

Retained earnings 
Appropriated - contingency reserve deficit 
Unappropriated 

S 653,823 
155,096 

808,919 
125997 

682,222 

(32,796) 
427,334 

4Q1,~J8 

S 595,633 
101041 

696,674 
113 616 

583058 

14,930 
387,212 

4Q2,I42 

! 
1 

I 



I 
t 

Long-tenn debt 

Current liabilities 
Current portion of long-tenn debt 
Accounts payable 
Accrued interest payable 
Accrued compensation 

Total current liabilities 

Miscellaneous deferred credits 
Customers' advances on construction 

Operating reserves 
Standpipe painting reserve 

GRAY WATER DISTRICT 

Statements of Income 

Town of Gray 59 

665,000 

55,000 
13,488 
9,844 
9 119 

87,451 

4,168 

16,000 

55,000 
3,727 

10,550 
~ 

103001 

$1 920079 $1 892 377 

Years Ended December 31, 1992 and 1991 

1m 1.22.l 

Operating revenues $lli.2!U $~ 

Operating expenses 
Operations 131,652 144,170 
Repairs and maintenance 28,244 24,011 
Depreciation and amortization of regulatory assets -.2.2..Qll ..ll...ill. 

Total operating expenses ill.lli lli.lli 

Operating income 107,274 110,758 

Interest income 12,712 20,298 
Income from merchandise and jobbing lSI 31 
Gain on sale of equipment --- ~ 

Income before debt expense Wl..ill w...m 

Debt expense 
Interest 57,550 61,616 
Amortization of debt discount and expense --1.2.l -ID 

Total debt expense ..l1.lli ...2LNZ 

Net income $~ $...62..2.l!l 
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GRAY WATER DISTRICT 

Statements of Retained Earnings 

Years Ended December 31, 1992 and 1991 

Contingency 
~ Unappropriated Imal 

Balances at December 31, 1990 $(55,122) $387,334 $332,212 

Adjustment to reflect change 
in MPUC accounting rules 55,122 (55,122) 

Net income 69,930 69,930 

Current year appropriation 
for principal payments on 
long-term debt ru.J)QQ) ~ ---

Balances at December 31, 1991 14,930 387,212 402,142 

Adjustment to reflect change 
in MPUC accounting rules (55,122) 55,122 

Net income 62,396 62,396 

Cu rrent year appropriation 
for principal payments on 
long-term debt ru.J)QQ) ~ ---

Balances at December 31, 1992 $~ $~ $~ 

GRAY WATER DISTRICT 

Statements of Cash Flows 

Years Ended December 31, 1992 and 1991 

.l22l 1m 

Cash flows from operating activities 
Net income $ 62,396 $ 69,930 
Adj ustments to reconcile net income to net cash 

Depreciation and amortization 29,224 28,429 
Gain on sale of equipment (650) 
Decrease (increase) in 

Accounts receivable 5,726 3,691 
Plant materials and supplies (3,886) (1,464) 
Prepaid expenses (534) 3,302 

Increase (decrease) in 
Standpipe painting reserve 9,250 2,250 
Accounts payable 9,761 (963) 
Accrued interest payable (706) (699) 
Accrued compensation --.21Q -1llID 

Net cash provided by operating activities 1..l2..lQl lJlU1.a 



Cash flows from investing activities 
Purchases of operating plant, net 
Proceeds from sale of equipment 

Net cash used by investing activities 

Cash flows from fmancing activities 
Principal payments of long-term debt 
Advances and contributions in aid of 

construction 
Returns of advances and contributions in aid of construction 

Net cash used by f!Dancing activities 

Net decrease in cash and special deposits 

Cash and special deposits, beginning of year 

Cash and special deposits, end of year 

Notes to Financial Statements 

Deamber 31,1992 and 1991 

I. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

Nature of Business 

Town of Gray 61 

(73,098) (70,589) 

--- ~ 
ill...Q2B) f22..2l2) 

(55,000) (59,186) 

13,610 19,048 
--L1.2ID --

~ f1Q.ill) 

(2,485) (6,529) 

l8l.28.2 lli..ill 

S~ Sill.lli 

Gray Water District is a quasi-municipal water utility which provides water to individuals, 
businesses and governmental units in the town of Gray, Maine. Credit is extended at regular 
terms without collateral after the District performs appropriate credit investigations. 

Gray Water District maintains its accounting system according to the rules and regulations 
prescribed by the Maine Public Utilities Commission (MPUC). The fmancial statements 
reflect income on the MPUC basis of accounting. 

Plant Materials and SUIWlies 

Materials and supplies are recorded at cost. 

Dl:l'reciation 

Operating plant is depreciated by the straight·line method over the assets' useful lives. 

Debt Discount and Expense 

Long-term debt (bond) discount and issue costs are being amortized over the life of the bond 
issue. 

Reclassifications 

Certain reclassifications of 1991 balances have been made to conform to the 1992 presentation . 

2. Del>reciation of Contributed PIan! 

Certain plant has been purchased with funds provided by customer advances and contributions. 
The depreciation on contributed plant is charged against the related contributions rather than 
depreciation expense. This treatment is consistent with accounting practices prescribed by the 
MPUC, which does not allow depreciation expense on contributed plant. 
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3. Construction in Prol:ress 

4. 

5. 

The District has capitalized approximately $39,000 of expenditures in connection with feasibil­
ity testing at a site wltich may be purchased as an alternative water source for the District. 
The site has not been approved and the District has not purchased the land. Management 
intends to expense these amounts if the site is not approved. 

Special Deposits 

Special deposits as of December 31, 1992 and 1991 are as follows; 

l.W. !22.l 

Cash, including accumulated interest, held for future plant 
additions and improvements $25Q,637 $298,149 

Cash received from customer advances held in reserve until 
completion and final acceptance of construction projects 24,882 13,471 

Cash reserved for future standpipe painting costs ...l1..l21 -1.1.ill 

Total special deposits $~ $JllS 

StancWipe Paintinl: Expenses 

In 1987, the District paid $7,860 for standpipe painting; this amount was deferred and, in 
accordance with Public Utilities Commission requirements, is being amortized over a period 
of eight years. In addition, the District annually accrues one-eighth of the anticipated costs of 
servicing a second standpipe amounting to $2,250. In 1992, the District increased the accrual 
by an additional $7,000 for a three year period to meet anticipated future standpipe painting 
expenses. 

6. Contributions and Advances In Aid Qf Construction 

Customers' advances on construction include advances from customers which may be refunded 
wholly or in part. Advances are held until it is evident that no further refunds will be paid. 
Advances not refunded are transferred to contributions in aid of construction. Under MPUC 
rules, the District may receive contributions towardS the cost of installing new services wltich 
are nonrefundable and immediately credited to contributions in aid of construction. 

Balances at December 31, 1992 

Customers' 
Advances on 
Construction 

Contributions 
In Aid Of 

Conslruction 

7. Cootinl:ency Reserve 

A quasi-municipal water utility is allowed by Maine Law to establish a contingency fund based 
on a percentage of its annual revenue requirement. If the contingency allowance is excessive 
for three consecutive years, a public hearing must be held to discuss the matter. If the Public 
Utilities Commission determines that the District is accumulating an excess amount that is 
inconsistent with just and reasonable rates, it may order the District to reduce its rates. 

In 1991, the contingency fund rules were modilied; the effect of these changes was to adjust 
the balance of the contingency fund at January I, 1991 to zero. In 1992. the contingency fund 
rules were again modified to allow restoration of cumulative deficit balances in the contingency 
fund. 

As a result. the contingency reserve balance at December 31. 1991 was adjusted to comply to 
the new rules. The District continues to carry a deficit balance in its contingency reserve 
fund. 
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8. Long-Tenn Debt 

The unsecured indebtedness of the District as of December 31, 1992 and 1991 is as follows: 

6.5 % to 7.3 % bonds, dated October 26, 1988, 
maturing October 25, 2006 

6.5% to 10% bonds, dated October 24, 1984, 
maturing January 1, 2005 

Less current maturities 

Total long-term debt, excluding current maturities 

Current maturities on long-term debt through 1997 are as foUows: 

1993 
1994 
1995 
1996 
1997 

$55,000 
55,000 
55,000 
55,000 
55,000 

$540,000 

720,000 
-ll.QQQ 

$~ 

$580,000 

775,000 
~ 

$2lQ..Q.QQ 

The District paid $58,256 and $62,315 in interest charges in 1992 and 1991, respectively'. ' 

GRA Y WATER DISTRICT 

Operating Revenues and Expenses 

Years Ended December 31, 1992 and 1991 

Water sales 
Unmetered water sales 
Metered water sales to residential customers 
Metered sales to commercial customers 
Public fife protection 
Private frre protection 
Metered sales to public authorities 
MisceUaneous 

Less uncoUectible revenues, net of amounts recovered 

Operating expenses 
Sources of supply and pumping 
Water treatment 
Transmission and distribution 
Customer accounts 
Administrative and general 

Repairs and maintenance 
Sources of supply and pumping 
Water treatment expense 
Transmission and distribution 

1221 

$ 1,968 
155,422 
32,147 
86,400 
4,616 

15,660 
~ 

297,288 
--1....QB5. 

$~ 

$ 24,1 ,. " 
10,433 
20,856 
12,938 
~ 

$~ 

$ 12,025 
1,237 
~ 

$,la.lli 

12.2J. 

$ 1,940 
164,844 
33 ,011 
86,400 
4,616 

14,837 
--1..ru 

307,174 
---0.> 

$lQ1..U1 

S 33,630 
18,202 
19,621 
13,043 
~ 

SWJ:Zll 
$ 4,958 

~ 

$.lUU 
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